University of Chicago Library

Guide to the Cora DuBois Papers 1961-1972



 $\ensuremath{\textcircled{}^\circ}$ 2008 University of Chicago Library

Table of Contents

| Descriptive Summary | 3 |
|---|--------|
| Information on Use | 3 |
| Access | 3 |
| Citation | 3 3 |
| Biographical Note | |
| Scope Note | 4 |
| Related Resources | 7 |
| Subject Headings | 7 |
| INVENTORY | 7 |
| Series I: Project Plans and Reports | 7 |
| Series II: Correspondence | 8 |
| Series III: Field Notebooks | 13 |
| Series IV: Manuscripts | 14 |
| Series V: Orissa | 15 |
| Series VI: Bhubaneswar: New Capital | 21 |
| Series VII: Bhubaneswar: Old Town | 26 |
| Series VIII: Communities | 30 |
| Series IX: Railway Zone | 30 |
| Series X: Laxmisigar | 32 |
| Series XI: Nuapallli (Naypalli) | 34 |
| Series XII: Baragad | 36 |
| Series XIII: Siripur | 37 |
| Series XIV: Kapileswar | 38 |
| Series XV: Cuttack | 41 |
| Series XVI: Puri | 41 |
| Series XVII: Other Villages | 41 |
| Series XVIII: Psychology | 41 |
| Series XIX: Values | 46 |
| Series XX: Materials for Analysis | 56 |
| Series XXI: Project Results, Manuscripts and Theses | 56 |
| Series XXII: India, Research | 61 |
| Series XXIII: Restricted | 67 |
| Series XXIV: Oversize | 67 |
| Series XXV: Peter Grenell Materials | 69 |

Descriptive Summary

| Identifier | ICU.SPCL.DUBOISC |
|------------|--|
| Title | DuBois, Cora. Papers |
| Date | 1961-1972 |
| Size | 53.25 linear feet (96 boxes) |
| Repository | Special Collections Research Center University of Chicago Library 1100 East 57th Street Chicago, Illinois 60637 U.S.A. |
| Abstract | Cora DuBois (1903-1991), Anthropologist. The Papers were compiled during the eleven years DuBois spent in India collecting information about socio-cultural change in Bhubaneswar, Orissa. |

Information on Use

Access

Series XXIII contains student evaluative material restricted until 2052 and personnel material restricted until 2023. The remainder of the collection is open for research.

Citation

When quoting material from this collection, the preferred citation is: Cora DuBois. Papers, [Box #, Folder #], Special Collections Research Center, University of Chicago Library

Biographical Note

Cora DuBois, (1903-1991). Born to Swiss immigrants in the United States, Cora DuBois grew up as an American but learned German and French during frequent family trips to Europe.

DuBois received an MA in history at Columbia, but was influenced by a course in anthropology with Ruth Benedict and Franz Boas to move to Berkley to pursue a PhD in anthropology with Robert Lowie and Alfred Kroeber. Unable to immediately get an academic position, DuBois stayed in Berkley as a teaching fellow and research assistant to Alfred Kroeber from 1932 to 1935. In these years, DuBois assisted with the, "salvage ethnography," conducted with the Wintu people of Northern California.

In 1935, DuBois received an NRC fellowship to investigate how professional anthropologists could benefit from the study of psychiatry. She interned at the Boston Psychopathic Hospital and with Abram Kardiner at the New York Psychoanalytic Society. In this period, she began

to formulate her plans for her upcoming projects in Alor, now Indonesia. From 1937 to 1939, DuBois recorded observations and ethnographies, and focused on psychological anthropology, such as the administration of Rorschach tests, with the hope that results would support comparisons between cultures. The resulting work, People of Alor: a social-psychological study of an East Indian Island, probes the basic Alores personality structure, which DuBois concluded was related to specific cultural institutions. DuBois pioneered the concept of, "modal personality structure," in which she modified Kardiner and Ralph Linton's notion of basic personality structure, theorizing that a certain personality structure occurs most frequently within each society, but that it is not necessarily common to all members of that society.

During World War II, DuBois set aside her own projects, and joined the Research and Analysis Branch of the Office of Strategic Services, as Chief of the Indonesia section, eventually accepting the Southeast Asia Command. She stayed in public service for the State Department and the World Health Organization, engaging in "applied anthropology," until 1954 when she accepted the Zemurray-Stone Chair at Harvard University. DuBois entered Harvard with tenure, and was the first woman to have that distinction in the Department of Anthropology.

Returning to intense field work between 1961 and 1972, DuBois directed PhD students in team field work regarding socio-cultural change in Bhubaneswar, Orissa, India.

DuBois received many honors for both her government service and academic work. She died in Cambridge, Massachusetts in 1991.

Scope Note

The Cora DuBois Papers are the material result of the eleven years that DuBois spent in India collecting information about socio-cultural change in Bhubaneswar, Orissa, India. The work in Bhubaneswar was conducted through team investigations in which DuBois accumulated and compared the materials gathered by Indian and American students and academics such as, Peter Grenell, James Freeman, Harish Das, Susan Seymour and M. Mohapatra.

The materials gathered range from newspaper clippings and government publications to interviews conducted informally and with formal questionnaires developed by the team. When possible, the name of researcher is associated with the research.

DuBois was an efficient organizer and the collection largely follows her original plan. The subject headings were derived from her files. Miscellaneous papers have been filed into the appropriate sections and most of the work by students has been moved to Series XXI: Project Results, Manuscripts, and Theses.

Series I: Project Plans, includes preparation materials such as account books, bibliographies, index cards, grant materials and reports.

Series II: Correspondence, is primarily between Cora DuBois and her colleagues, including students, academics, doctors and Indian city planners.

Series III: Field Notebooks. DuBois' field notebooks contain handwritten comments on language, government, caste, and personal biographies. Much of this material was summarized, typed and filed in with the general collection.

Series IV: Manuscripts. The manuscripts in this section are the result of research conducted under DuBois.

Series V: Orissa focuses on Orissa in general. Included here are news clippings, government pamphlets, and summaries written by the anthropologists concerned with the history, geography, climate, economy, government, education, population, communication, transportation, caste, religion, health and nutrition of the region.

Series VI: Bhubaneswar: New Capital. The research here is particularly focused on development and the materials consist of news clippings, proposal outlines and summaries about development, institutions, government, religion, education, business communities, and attitudes.

Series VII: Bhubaneswar: Old Town. The majority of this work is concerned with religion and the materials consist mainly of questionnaires, summaries and reports about development, leadership, the Bauri, temples, maths and ashrams, education, and business communities.

Series VIII: Communities focuses on BJM College and Rameswar and the materials consist of maps, brief summaries and reports.

Series IX: Railway Zone contains maps and interviews with workers whose work was related to trains, such as government servants, rickshaw pullers, peddlers, shopkeepers, business men, day laborer, and squatters. There are also brief summaries and reports about religion, recreation, illicit activities and summary studies of occupational groups.

Series X: Laxmisigar contains maps, and census statistics. The materials also consist of brief summaries regarding occupational sketches, family relationships, institution, leadership, government, education, religion, attitudes, and biographies.

Series XI: Nuapalli (Naypalli) contains maps, and summaries, charts, surveys, and reports on development, census statistics, occupational sketches, consumption of stimulants, institutions, leadership, government, education, religion, knowledge of outside world, attitudes and biographies.

Series XII: Baragad contains maps, charts, brief summaries, and informant reports on development, census statistics, occupational sketches, family relationships, institutions, leadership, government, education, religion, communication, attitude and biographies.

Series XIII: Siripur contains maps, informant reports, and brief summaries on development, censuses, occupational sketches, family relationships, institutions, leadership, government, education, religion, knowledge of the outside world, attitudes, biographies, and comparisons of Siripur with Nuapalli.

Series XIV: Kapileswar contains maps, charts, questionnaires, reports and brief summaries about census statistics, caste, family relationships, institutions, leadership, government, education, occupational sketches, religion, knowledge of the outside world, individual and group behavior, attitudes and summary statements.

Series XV: Cuttack contains reports, news clippings, articles and brief summaries about development and education.

Series XVI: Puri contains reports, brief summaries and an article on government bureaucracy.

Series XVII: Other Villages consists of brief summaries and an article.

Series XVIII: Psychology includes secondary literature, brief summaries, and news clippings on general psychology, character traits, biographies, self-identification, frustration, violence, suicide, inter-personal relationships, family, and child rearing.

Series XIX: Values contains brief summaries, pamphlets, secondary literature, news clippings, conference papers, values questionnaires, values preliminaries, codebooks, children's' books and translations, regarding general values, basic premises, religion, focal values, specific values, contraries, directives, ego-ideals, processes, communication, and values questionnaires.

Series XX: Materials for Analysis includes data processing cards, computer printouts, and vocabulary cards.

Series XXI: Project Results, Manuscripts and Theses contains manuscripts and that are based on the research conducted during the project. The manuscripts include biographies, and thesis projects such as Memoirs of an Orissan Gentleman by Nilamani Senapati, and the Bauri study by M. Mohapatra.

Series XXII: India, Research contains reprints regarding the history of India. Many of these writings are signed and dedicated by the authors to Cora DuBois.

Series XXIII: Restricted contains files to which access is restricted. Grades, letters of recommendation and other student records have been restricted in compliance with University of Chicago policies.

Series XXIV: Oversize contains large hand drawn maps and statistical charts.

Series XXV: Peter Grenell materials consist of research materials, such as news clippings and legislative records, collected regarding Orissa and Bhubaneswar by Cora DuBois' student Peter Grenell.

Related Resources

The following related resources are located in the Department of Special Collections:

http://www.lib.uchicago.edu/e/spcl/select.html

Subject Headings

- DuBois, Cora Alice, 1903-
- Anthropology
- India
- Asia, Southeastern
- Anthropologists

INVENTORY

Series I: Project Plans and Reports

```
Box 1
Folder 1
Account Books, 1963-1965
Box 1
```

Bibliographies, 1952

Box 1

Folder 3 Bibliographies, Peter Grenell notes and plans

Box 1

Folder 4

Index cards, undated

Box 1

Folder 5

National Science Foundation (NSF) 1961-1963

Box 1

Folder 6

Preliminary Draft Report, January 1967

Box 1

Folder 7

National Science Foundation, Interim Report, September 1962

Box 1

Folder 8

National Science Foundation, Application, 1963

Box 1

Folder 9

National Science Foundation, Interim Reports, April 1964, January 1967

Box 1

Folder 10

National Science Foundation, Interim Reports, 1964, 1965, 1967, 1968, 1970

Box 1

Folder 11

National Science Foundation, Application, 1966

Box 2

Folder 1

National Science Foundation, Reports, 1967-1971

Box 2

Folder 2

National Science Foundation, Final Report, 1973

Box 2

Folder 3

National Science Foundation, Report, Final Approval, 1973

Box 2

Folder 4

Possible Research Analyses (Research Projects), 1967

Box 2

Folder 5

Reports, (See oversize for charts, "Profiles of Group Responses), 1964

Series II: Correspondence

Box 3 Folder 1 Acharya, J., 1962-1972 Box 3 Folder 2 Aiyappan, A., 1961-1982 Box 3 Folder 3 Bebarta, 1962 Box 3 Folder 4 Bose, 1965 Box 3 Folder 5 Cinnery, Thora, 1966-1970 Box 3 Folder 6 City Planning and Koenigsberger, 1963-1964 Box 3 Folder 7 Das, Harish C., 1963-1968 Box 3 Folder 8 Dash, Harish and Gagan N., 1965-1979 Box 3 Folder 9 Egnor, Margareel Trawick, 1971-1973 Box 3 Folder 10 Freeman, James, 1961-1971 Box 4 Folder 1 Freeman, James, 1972-1979 Box 4 Folder 2 Freeman, James, 1972-1979 Box 4 Folder 3 Ghose, Mr. and Mrs. S.K., (Shyamaland Binapani), 1969-1981 Box 4 Folder 4 Grenell, Peter and Barrie, 1964-1982 Box 4 Folder 5 Mahapatra, Laxman K., 1965-1974 Box 4

9

Folder 6 Manamohan, Mahapatra, 1963-1985 Box 5 Folder 1 Matson, Dan (Zide), regarding research of South Asian Languages, 1963-1966 Box 5 Folder 2 D. Miller, David and Molly, 1967-1970 Box 5 Folder 3 Misra, Bhabagrahi, 1967-1972 Box 5 Folder 4 Misra, J.K., 1964-1965 Box 5 Folder 5 Nair, B.N., (Festschrift for Prof. A. Aiyappan), 1968-1975 Box 5 Folder 6 Nitzberg, Frances Waxman, 1965-1970 Box 5 Folder 7 National Science Foundation, 1966-1974 Box 5 Folder 8 Paranjpe, Dr. Anand C. 1966-1976 Box 6 Folder 1 Patnaik, Nita, 1961-1978 Box 6 Folder 2 Patnaik, Sadananda, 1963-1967 Box 6 Folder 3 Patterson, Maureen, 1973-1980 Box 6 Folder 4 Preston, James, 1971-1974 Box 6 Folder 5 Preston, James, 1974 Box 6 Folder 6 Preston, James, 1975-1978 Box 6 Folder 7

Preston, James, (Cult of Goddess), 1977 Box 6 Folder 8 Preston, James, 1979-1981 Box 6 Folder 9 Sable, Alan, thesis prospectus, 1970 Box 6 Folder 10 Sable, Alan, 1965-1970 Box 6 Folder 11 Sable, Alan, 1971-1980 Box 7 Folder 1 Senapathi, Uncle Nilamani, ICS, 1979-1983 Box 7 Folder 2 Senapati, Manu, 1971-1972 Box 7 Folder 3 Seymour, Susan (Werner), 1963-1969 Box 7 Folder 4 Seymour, Susan (Werner), 1970-1978 Box 7 Folder 5 Shweder, Richard, 1968=1970 Box 7 Folder 6 Suri, Surindar, 1968-1970 Box 8 Folder 1 Taub, Doris, 1968 Box 8 Folder 2 Taub, Richard, 1962-1966 Box 8 Folder 3 Taub, Richard, 1968-1980 Box 8 Folder 4 Venkataraman (Shri B. and Leela), 1963-1972 Box 8 Folder 5 Wertz, Dorothy, 1969-1978

Box 8 Folder 6 Werner, Louis Box 8 Folder 7 A, 1963 Box 8 Folder 8 B, 1964-1974 Box 8 Folder 9 C, 1973-1980 Box 9 Folder 1 D, 1964-1973 Box 9 Folder 2 E, F, G, 1962-1975 Box 9 Folder 3 H, 1974-1977 Box 9 Folder 4 I, J, 1977 Box 9 Folder 5 K, L, 1962-1976 Box 9 Folder 6 M, 1963-1973 Box 9 Folder 7 N, O, 1968-1971 Box 9 Folder 8 P, 1962-1981 Box 10 Folder 1 R, 1961-1970 Box 10 Folder 2 S, 1972-1975 Box 10 Folder 3 T, U, V, 1963-1967 Box 10

W, X, Y, Z, 1967-1972

Series III: Field Notebooks

```
Box 11
Folder 1
  Language, undated
Box 11
Folder 2
  Queries, 1962
Box 11
Folder 3
  General Notes, 1964
Box 11
Folder 4
  Notes, Government Employees, Bibliographies, undated
Box 11
Folder 5
  Government, (no. 6) undated
Box 11
Folder 6
  Bhubaneswar-Caste (1), 1966
Box 11
Folder 7
  Bhubaneswar-Caste (2), 1966
Box 11
Folder 8
  Proverbs and Moral Sayings, Biography (Gopi Bebera), undated
Box 11
Folder 9
  I, undated
Box 11
Folder 10
  Sen. Gupta, autobiography, undated
Box 12
Folder 1
  Notes, New House Survey, Categories, (2) undated
Box 12
Folder 2
  Summer Chores, 1963
Box 12
Folder 3
  C.M. notes, 1961
Box 12
Folder 4
  Project Plans, undated
```

Folder 5

Bhubaneswar, miscellaneous, 1966

Box 12

Folder 6

Bhubaneswar, July-Aug 1967

Box 12

Folder 7

Business Community, 1962

Box 12

Folder 8

Bhubaneswar (1), miscellaneous (1), 1966

Series IV: Manuscripts

Box 13

Folder 1

Foreword, "to H.C. Harish Das," undated

Box 13

Folder 2

Research for Bhubaneswar Book, Chapter I, notes, 1976,

- James M. Freeman, "The Widening Economic Gap: An Urban Indian Example," photocopy, undated
- Gerald M. Platt, "The Sociological Endeavor and Psychoanalytic Thought," photocopy, to appear in 1976
- Susan Seymour, "Patterns of Childrearing in a Changing Indian Town," photocopy, undated
- Taub (Doris or Richard?), "Chapter IV, Profiles-Orissa," undated
- Newsletter from Social Science Research Council, 1976

Box 13

Folder 3

Research for Bhubaneswar Book, Chapter I, notes, 1976,

- Peter Grenell, "Planning the New Capital of Bhubaneswar," 1976
- Peter Grenell, Correspondence photocopy, undated
- Peter Grenell, "The Setting," photocopy, undated
- Alan Sable, "Indian Education, A View from the Bottom Up," photocopy, n.d
- Susan Seymour, "Household Size and Infant Indulgence in an Indian Town," photocopy, 1976
- Susan Seymour, "Tradition, Modernity and Child-Rearing in an Indian Town," photocopy, undated

Box 13

Folder 4

Research for Bhubaneswar Book, Chapter I, notes, undated,

- H.C. Das, "Economy of an Urbanizing Village at New Capital, Bhubaneswar," carbon copy, undated
- David Milla, "Religious Instructions and Political Elites at Bhubaneswar, Orissa," mimeograph, 1975

- A.C. Paranjpe, "Psychologies of India and the West-An Integrative Approach," Chapter one and Chapter two, typescript, undated
- Richard A. Shweder, "Pre-Test Demonstration Data," mimeograph, undated
- Richard A. Shweder, "Table 9," photocopy, undated

Folder 5

Book, Appendix I, Brief summaries of Cora DuBois field notes, 1962

Box 13

Folder 6

Current Bhubaneswar book outline and notes, undated

Box 13

Folder 7

Bhubaneswar, Book, manuscript, "Goddess temples in Orissa: An Anthropological Survey," anonymous, correspondence, undated

Box 13

Folder 8

Cora DuBois, "Occupational Adaptations in Sub-Urbanizing Villages, unpublished manuscript, 1969

• A. Croasdale, introduction, typescript, 1964

Series V: Orissa

Box 14

Folder 1

Project Journal and Key to Contributors to Project Files, 1961-1963

Box 14

Folder 2

Topics for Research, 1963

Box 14

Folder 3

Dubois letters as journal, 1961-1962

Box 14

Folder 4

Indian language pamphlets and news clippings, to be translated, undated

Box 14

Folder 5

Photos and drawings, list of maps, (see oversize for maps, "tentative master plan"), 1962-1966

Box 14

Folder 6

Weights and Measures, conversion tables, 1957

Box 14

Folder 7

German Orissa Project, correspondence and proposal, 1971

Box 14

Folder 8

History, brief summaries, 1961-1966

Folder 9

Geography and Climate, brief summaries, 1961

Box 14

Folder 10

Economic development, "Orissa in the Throes of Rebirth," pamphlet, anonymous, undated

Box 14

Folder 11

Economic development, "Welfare of Backward Classes in Orissa," pamphlet, Tribal and Rural Welfare Department of the Government of Orissa, undated

Box 14

Folder 12

Economic development, reports, 1956-1967

Box 14

Folder 13

Economic development, "Hindu Culture and Economic Development in India," by Amar Kumar Singh, working paper, 1967

Box 14

Folder 14

Economic development, Irrigation, news clippings and maps, 1962-1963

Box 14

Folder 15

Economic development, facilities, electricity, news clippings, 1964-1966

Box 14

Folder 16

Economic development, natural resources, news clippings, 1962

Box 14

Folder 17

Economic development, Paradip Port, brief summaries, news clippings, 1961-1963

Box 14

Folder 18

Economic development, Industry, news clippings, 1964-1966

Box 14

Folder 19

Economic development, Industry, Alan Sable materials, "Orissa Industrial Training Institute Program," report, 1970

Box 14

Folder 20

Economic development, Agriculture, brief summaries, news clippings, 1966-1968

Box 14

Folder 21

Economic development, Bhoodan Movement, brief summaries, news clippings, 1962 Box 14

Folder 22

Economic development, Social Welfare, news clippings, 1964-1966

Folder 23

Economic development, Social Welfare, famine of 1966, news clippings, 1966

Box 14

Folder 24

Economic development, Prices

- Price movements, news clippings, 1961-1967
- Government of Orissa, "Annual Bulletin of Agricultural Prices in Orissa, 1959," 1961

Box 15

Folder 1

Economic development, Recession, news clippings, 1967

Box 15

Folder 2

Government speech, notes on temples by Peter Grenell, undated

Box 15

Folder 3

Government, brief summaries, documents, 1963-1965

Box 15

Folder 4

Government, Mohapatra, correspondence and writings, 1973-1975

Box 15

Folder 5

Government, Politics and Politicians, Newspaper clippings and reports, 1961-1967

Box 15

Folder 6

Government, Politics and Politicians, Biju Patnaik, brief summaries, newspaper clippings, 1960-1963

Box 15

Folder 7

Government, Politics and Politicians, Biju Patnaik, brief summaries, newspaper clippings, 1964

Box 15

Folder 8

Government, Politics and Politicians, mid-term elections, writings by B.C. Rout, 1966

Box 15

Folder 9

Government, Politics and Politicians, Congress Party Split, brief summaries, news clippings, 1966

Box 16

Folder 1

Government, Politics and Politicians, election, , brief summaries, newspaper clippings, 1967

Box 16

Folder 2

Government, Politics and Politicians, election study, B.C. Rout, "Rural Leaders of the Bhubaneswar Constituency in the 1967 Election," draft, 1967

Folder 3

Government, Politics and Politicians, post-election issues, brief summaries, news clippings, 1967

Box 16

Folder 4

Government, Bureaucracy, values, reports, 1961

Box 16

Folder 5

Government, Bureaucracy, Richard Taub, "Layering in the Indian Civil Services-The View from Orissa," conference paper, 1961

Box 16

Folder 6

Government, Bureaucracy, Census of New Capital Officials, brief summaries, 1961-1962

Box 16

Folder 7

Government, Bureaucracy, Secretariat, B.C. Rout, "Organization and Working of the Secretariat of Orissa," reprint, 1966

Box 16

Folder 8

Government, Bureaucracy, news clipping, table of Organization, B.C. Rout, 1967

Box 16

Folder 9

Government, Bureaucracy, interviews, R. Taub, 1963

Box 16

Folder 10

Government, Bureaucracy, Richard Taub thesis, 1966

Box 16

Folder 11

Government, Judiciary, brief summaries, 1965

Box 16

Folder 12

Government, Judiciary, crime and police, brief summaries, 1960-1963

Box 16

Folder 13

Government, Local, news clippings, 1962

Box 16

Folder 14

Government, Corruption, brief summaries, news clippings, 1961

Box 17

Folder 1

Government, Corruption, Seajuddin Affair, brief summaries, newspaper clippings, 1963

Box 17

Folder 2

Government, Finances, news clippings, 1961

Government, Finances, Taxation, brief summaries, news clippings, 1961

Box 17

Folder 4

Government, Semi-autonomous, brief summaries, news clippings, 1962

Box 17

Folder 5

Government, Semi-autonomous corporations, mining corporations, brief summaries, news clippings, 1963

Box 17

Folder 6

Education, brief summaries, news clippings, 1963-1966

Box 17

Folder 7

Education, primary, news clippings, 1961-1966

Box 17

Folder 8

Education, Socialization, Peter Grenell, reports, 1965

Box 17

Folder 9

Education, secondary, brief summaries, news clippings, 1964-1966

Box 17

Folder 10

Higher universities, brief summaries, news clippings, 1963

Box 17

Folder 11

Population, Census Statistics, reports, tables, (see oversize for chart)1961-1965

Box 17

Folder 12

Communication, brief summaries, news clippings, 1962-1966

Box 17

Folder 13

Transportation, newspaper clipping, 1962-6

Box 17

Folder 14

Status, Status, brief summaries, 1961-1965

Box 17

Folder 15

Status, Caste, brief summaries, 1962-1966

Box 17

Folder 16

Status, Caste, note cards, information on "lower castes," values info, undated

Box 17

Folder 17

Status, Caste, Hans Dieter Evers, "The Formation of a Social Clan Structure," reprint, 1966

Folder 18

Status, Malhia Caste, James Freeman, "Occupational Changes Among Hindu Servants," reprint, 1971

Box 18

Folder 1

Status, Bauri Caste, James Freeman, "Occupational Changes in a Hindu Temple Village," reprint, undated

Box 18

Folder 2

Status, S.N. Ratha, "Caste in a South Orissan Village," reprint, 1968

Box 18

Folder 3

Status, Caste System, Richard Allan Shweder, "Cognitive Structure in the Caste System in Bhubaneswar," typescript, 1968

Box 18

Folder 4

Status, Beggars, brief summaries, 1961

Box 18

Folder 5

Religion, Firewalkers (spec. art), Natural History, 1974

Box 18

Folder 6

Religion, Essays

- Alan R. Beals, "Conflict and Inter-local Festivals in a South Indian Region," reprint, 1964
- Bhabagrahi Misra, "Rice Rituals of Orissa," reprint, 1966
- W.F. Wertheim, "Religious Reform Movement in South and Southeast Asia," reprint, undated

Box 18

Folder 7

Religion, General, newspaper clipping, 1974

Box 18

Folder 8

Health and Nutrition

- Brief summaries, 1962-1967
- W.R. Akroyd, "The Nutritive Value of Indian Foods and the Planning of Satisfactory Diets," Health Bulletin, no. 23, 1954
- "Composition of Foods used in Far Eastern Countries," Agriculture Handbook, no. 34, 1952

Box 18

Folder 9

Reports, Peter Grenell, , 1961-1963

Box 18

Folder 10

Reports, Peter Grenell, , Orissa, New Capital, Old Town, 1964-1965

Folder 11

Reports, Peter Grenell, , (see oversize for chart), 1965

Box 18

Folder 12

Reports, Peter Grenell, , 1965

Box 18

Folder 13

Reports, Peter Grenell, , Mr. Richard Young's Post-War Advisory Committee, 1966

Series VI: Bhubaneswar: New Capital

Box 19

Folder 1

General, brief summaries, 1961

Box 19

Folder 2

Growth and Development, brief summaries, news clippings, 1961-1962

Box 19

Folder 3

Growth and development, History and planning, site selection, brief summaries by Peter Grenell, 1966

Box 19

Folder 4

Growth and development, Context, brief summaries, news clippings, Peter Grenell, 1962-1964

Box 19

Folder 5

Growth and development, History and planning, context, research proposal, Ved Prakiash, undated

Box 19

Folder 6

Growth and development, History and planning, context, "New Towns in India," by Otto H. Koenigsberger, photocopy, undated

Box 19

Folder 7

Growth and development, History and planning, context, brief summaries, J. Vaz, 1966

Box 19

Folder 8

Growth and development, History and planning, Greater Bhubaneswar, Master Plan, brief summaries by Peter Grenell, 1965

Box 19

Folder 9

Growth and development, Who's who, brief summaries by Peter Grenell, undated

Box 19

Folder 10

Growth and development, Who's who, interviews by Peter Grenell, 1966

Folder 11

Growth and development, Planning organization, brief summaries by Peter Grenell, 1963-1966

Box 19

Folder 12

Growth and development, Planning organization, Town planning organization, brief summaries, 1965-1966

Box 19

Folder 13

Growth and development, Planning organization, Role of Ford Foundation, brief summaries, 1965-1966

Box 20

Folder 1

Growth and development, Planning organization, Plot allocation decisions, brief summaries, 1965-1966

Box 20

Folder 2

Growth and development, Construction

- Brief summaries, 1961-1967
- Dr. Otto H. Hoenisgsberger, "Master Plan for the New Capital of Orissa at Bhubaneswar," Orissa Government Plan, 1960
- Helen Smith, "New Capital-Progress of Construction," preliminary draft, 1963

Box 20

Folder 3

Growth and development, Construction, housing, brief summaries, 1963-1966

Box 20

Folder 4

Growth and development, Facilities, brief summaries, 1961-1966

Box 20

Folder 5

Growth and development, Land tenure and use, brief summaries, 1961-1966, (see oversize for map)

Box 20

Folder 6

Growth and development, Population growth, (density), brief summaries, 1961-1966

Box 20

Folder 7

Growth and development, Population growth, (foreigners), brief summaries, 1962-1963

Box 20

Folder 8

Growth and development, Transportation, brief summaries, news clippings, 1960-1966

Box 20

Folder 9

Growth and development, Communication, brief summaries, 1964-1966

Growth and development, Recreation, brief summaries, 1962-1965

Box 20

Folder 11

Growth and development, Housing, Peter Grenell notes, interviews, brief summaries, April 1966

Box 21

Folder 1

Growth and development, Peter Grenell notes, brief summaries, October 1965-March 1966

Box 21

Folder 2

Growth and development, Peter Grenell notes, brief summaries, October 1965-March 1966

Box 21

Folder 3

Growth and development, Peter Grenell notes, brief summaries, October 1965-March 1966

Box 21

Folder 4

Institutions, brief summaries, 1961-1966

Box 21

Folder 5

Institutions, Clubs, R. Taub, brief summaries, 1963

Box 21

Folder 6

Institutions, All India congress, Conference in Bhubaneswar, news clippings, January 1964

Box 21

Folder 7

Institutions, Military Cantonment, brief summaries, 1961-1965

Box 21

Folder 8

Municipal Government, Institutions: Hospitals (Bhubaneswar, New Capital), brief summaries, 1965

Box 21

Folder 9

Municipal Government, brief summaries, news clippings, N.A.C.(?), 1965-1966

Box 21

Folder 10

Municipal Government, N.A.C. (?), finances, Peter Grenell, brief summaries, 1961-1966 Box 21

Folder 11

Religion, brief summaries, 1964-1966

Box 21

Folder 12

Education, brief summaries, 1960-1963

Folder 13

Education, Alan Sable, thesis, research design, 1957

Box 21

Folder 14

Education, General context, brief summaries, Alan Sable, 1965

Box 21

Folder 15

Education, Socialization, (values, methods, curriculum), Alan Sable, 1965

Box 21

Folder 16

Education, Socialization, (values, methods, curriculum), Alan Sable, 1965

Box 21

Folder 17

Education, Roles, (teachers, students, etc.), Alan Sable, 1965-1966

Box 21

Folder 18

Education, Selection, (admissions, fee, exams, etc.), Alan Sable, 1965

Box 21

Folder 19

Education, Institutions, Alan Sable, 1965

Box 21

Folder 20

Education, Institutions, primary, lower primary interview forms, undated

Box 22

Folder 1

Education, Institutions, primary, upper primary interview forms, Alan Sable, undated

Box 22

Folder 2

Education, Institutions, secondary, Alan Sable, brief summaries, 1965, 1966

Box 22

Folder 3

Education, Institutions, secondary, middle, English interview forms, 1963-1964

Box 22

Folder 4

Education, Institutions, secondary, high school, interview forms, 1965-1966

Box 22

Folder 5

Education, Institutions: higher-colleges and universities, brief summaries, 1965

Box 22

Folder 6

Education, Institutions: higher-colleges and universities, interview forms, undated

Box 22

Folder 7

Education, unanalyzed data, specific schools, brief summaries, 1962

Education, unanalyzed data, specific schools, convent schools, Grenell, brief summaries, 1961

Box 22

Folder 9

Education, unanalyzed data, specific schools, convent school interview forms Alan Sable, undated

Box 23

Folder 1

Education, unanalyzed data, specific schools, demonstration school interview forms Alan Sable, 1965-1966

Box 23

Folder 2

Education, unanalyzed data, specific schools, Stewart School interview forms Alan Sable, undated

Box 23

Folder 3

Education, unanalyzed data, specific schools, Utkal University, 1961-1962

Box 23

Folder 4

Education, unanalyzed data, specific schools, student indiscipline, brief summaries, news clippings, 1962-1964

Box 23

Folder 5

Education, unanalyzed data, specific schools, Eastern Times, articles, Alan Sable, brief summaries, 1965.

Box 23

Folder 6

Business community, unanalyzed data, brief summaries, news clippings, 1964

Box 23

Folder 7

Business community, unanalyzed data, interviews, J. Acharya, 1962-1963

Box 23

Folder 8

Business community, unanalyzed data, old and new town markets, summary, J. J. Acharya, undated

Box 23

Folder 9

Business community, unanalyzed data, clubs, brief summaries, news clippings, 1965

Box 23

Folder 10

Business community, unanalyzed data, clubs, Rotary Club, brief summaries, news clippings, 1965

Box 23

Folder 11

Attitudes, unanalyzed data, brief summaries, 1961-1966

Folder 12

Attitudes, unanalyzed data, social gossip, brief summaries, 1963

Box 23

Folder 13

Attitudes, unanalyzed data, social gossip, Grenell, brief summaries, news clippings, 1965

Box 23

Folder 14

Newspaper translations, 1963

Box 23

Folder 15

Newspaper translations, Kalinga, Somaj, Prasantantra, Eastern Times, 1960-1963

Box 24

Folder 1

Newspaper translations, Nikhunta, 1962

Box 24

Folder 2

Newspaper and magazine translations, D. Taub, 1963

Box 24

Folder 3

Reports, Peter Grenell, 1962

Series VII: Bhubaneswar: Old Town

Box 24

Folder 4

History, Old Town, brief summaries, news clippings, 1962

Box 24

Folder 5

Maps and Outlines, Temple servant wards, brief summaries, 1961-1962

Box 24

Folder 6

Physical Growth and Development, (see oversize for map), 1964

Box 24

Folder 7

Institutional Survey, Harish Das, brief summaries, 1962

Box 24

Folder 8

Institutional Survey, Clubs, Harish Das, brief summaries, 1962

Box 24

Folder 9

Institutional Survey, Accommodations for travelers, Harish Das, brief summaries, 1961-1962

Box 24

Folder 10

Institutional Survey, Government Offices, Harish Das, 1962

Institutional Survey, Semi-governmental organizations, Harish Das, brief summaries, 1959-1962

Box 24

Folder 12

Leadership and Factions, brief summaries, 1965

Box 24

Folder 13

Leadership and Factions, Bindu Sagar affair, brief summaries, 1964-1966

Box 24

Folder 14

Bauri, Harish Das, brief summaries, 1962-1965

Box 24

Folder 15

Bauri, Summary study, brief summaries, 1965

Box 25

Folder 1

Bauri, summary study, census statistics, M. Mahapatra, 1964-1965

Box 25

Folder 2

Bauri, summary study, personal and household economy interviews, M. Mahapatra, 1965

Box 25

Folder 3

Bauri, summary study, personal and household economy interviews, M. Mahapatra, 1965

Box 25

Folder 4

Bauri, Barus of Lingaraj Temple

- M. Mahapatra, "The Barus of Lingaraj Temple in Bhubaneswar, Orissa," undated
- M. Mahapatra, "A Study on the Socio-Economic change Among the Badus of Lingaraj Temple in Bhubaneswar, Orissa, India," 1966

Box 25

Folder 5

Temple

- Brief summaries, 1965
- B.N. Banerjee, Bhubaneswar, booklet, 1931
- Andre Beteille, "Social Organization of temples in a Tanjore Village," photocopy, 1965
- Government of Orissa, The Orissa Hindu Religious Endowment, Act, reprint, 1951

Box 25

Folder 6

Temple land and administration, brief summaries Peter Grenell, 1964

Box 25

Folder 7

Temple, Festivals and pilgrimages, brief summaries, 1965

Box 25

Folder 8

Temple, N.K. Bose, "Organization of Services in the Temple of Lingarāj in the Bhubaneswar," undated

Box 25

Folder 9

Temple, summary study on change, correspondence, maps, M. Mahapatra, 1962-1963

Box 25

Folder 10

Maths and ashrams, D. Miller thesis, Arya Rusikula Basistha, Yogashram, reports, 1964

Box 25

Folder 11

Maths and ashrams, D. Miller thesis, Arya Rusikula Bhubaneswar Ashram, reports, 1964

Box 25

Folder 12

Maths and ashrams, Harish Das, brief summaries, 1962

Box 25

Folder 13

Maths and ashrams, Ramakarishna Math and mission

- Brief summaries, 1949-1952
- Advaita Ashrama, "A Short Life of Swami Vivekananda," 1958
- Belur Math, " Ramakrishna Math and Mission for 1956," 1957
- Ramakrishna Math and Mission, "The Ramakrishna Math and Mission, Bhubaneswar-Report for the Years 1949-1952," 1953
- Ramakrishna Mission, "The Ramakrishna Mission, Bhubaneswar (Orissa), 1957-1959," 1960

Box 26

Folder 1

Maths and ashrams, Study of Sociocultural aspects, brief summaries, D. Miller, 1964

Box 26

Folder 2

Maths and ashrams, Bhabani Shankar Math, personal history data sheets, D. Miller, 1963-1964

Box 26

Folder 3

Maths and ashrams, Bishram Ghat Math, report on questionnaire, DM study, D. Miller, 1964

Box 26

Folder 4

Maths and ashrams, Chintamaniswar Mandir, translation of leaflet regarding temple repairs, DM study, D. Miller, 1964

Box 26

Folder 5

Maths and ashrams, Gopal Tirtha Math, DM study, D. Miller, reports, 1963

Box 26

Folder 6

Maths and ashrams, Harihar Satsangha Ashram, DM study, reports, 1964

Maths and ashrams, Jagannath Deb Mandir, DM study, reports, 1964

Box 26

Folder 8

Maths and ashrams, Kapali Math, DM study, D. Miller, reports, 1963

Box 26

Folder 9

Maths and ashrams, Kapileswar Tapas Ghua, interview summary, DM study, D. Miller, 1964

Box 26

Folder 10

Maths and ashrams, Nigamanda Ashram, DM study, report, 1964

Box 26

Folder 11

Maths and ashrams, Nimbarka Ashram, DM study, reports, 1964

Box 26

Folder 12

Maths and ashrams, Pasupatinath Gita Ashram, DM study, reports, 1964

Box 26

Folder 13

Maths and ashrams, Radhakrishna Sveashram, DM study, D. Miller, reports, 1963

Box 26

Folder 14

Maths and ashrams, Ramakrishna Mission, DM study, report, 1964

Box 26

Folder 15

Maths and ashrams, Sadabarata Pitha (Bharati Math), (see oversize for Annual Budget Estimate), DM study, reports, 1964

Box 26

Folder 16

Maths and ashrams, Sadguru Nivas Bramachari Gangananda Ashram, DM study, reports, 1963

Box 26

Folder 17

Maths and ashrams, Sameswar Mahadeb Smasan Pitha, reports, D. Miller, 1964

Box 26

Folder 18

Maths and ashrams, Sedabhuja Krishna Chaitanya Mahaprabhu Mandir, reports, 1964

Box 26

Folder 19

Maths and ashrams, Sedabhyja Krishna Chaitanya Mahaprabhu Mandir, Molly Miller, Mss, pp 1-45, 1964

Box 26

Folder 20

Maths and ashrams, Trinath Goswami Math, brief summary, DM study, 1964

Maths and ashrams, Shankaranda Math, DM study, reports, 1964

Box 26

Folder 22

Maths and ashrams, Shiva Tirtha Math, DM study, reports, 1964

Box 26

Folder 23

Maths and ashrams, Thakuor Badi Math, DM study, D. Miller, reports, 1963-1964

Box 26

Folder 24

Maths and ashrams, Tridani Gaudiyamath, DM study, D. Miller, reports, 1963

Box 26

Folder 25

Education, Harish Das, brief summaries, 1962

Box 26

Folder 26

Business Community, Harish Das, brief summaries, 1962

Series VIII: Communities

Box 27

Folder 1

BJM College, Low income group, R. Bolton, brief summaries, 1962

Box 27

Folder 2

Rameswar, Middle Income Group, M. D. Miller, brief summaries, maps, (see oversize for household compounds), brief summaries, 1967

Box 27

Folder 3

Rameswar, residential, community households, B. Grenell, brief summaries, 1965

Box 27

Folder 4

Rameswar, residential, community households, M. D. Miller, reports, 1964

Box 27

Folder 5

Rameswar, Goutam Nagar, manuscript rough draft, M. D. Miller, 1963-1964

Box 27

Folder 6

Rameswar, North Goutam Nagar, households, brief summaries, B. Grenell, 1965

Box 27

Folder 7

Rameswar, North Goutham Nagar, households, census reports, M. D. Miller, 1964

Box 27

Folder 8

Rameswar, Bapuji Nagar households, M. D. Miller, census reports, 1964

Series IX: Railway Zone

Box 27 Folder 9 Maps, brief summaries, (see oversize for maps), 1962-1964 **Box 27** Folder 10 Outlines, J. Acharya, brief summaries, 1964 **Box 27** Folder 11 Interviews, J. Archarya, census reports, 1963 **Box 27** Folder 12 Interviews, J. Archarya, Government servants, questionnaires, 1962 **Box 27** Folder 13 Interviews, J. Archarya, Rickshaw Pullers, questionnaires, 1962 **Box 28** Folder 1 Interviews, J. Archarya, Peddlers, questionnaires, 1963 **Box 28** Folder 2 Interviews, J. Archarya, Shopkeepers, questionnaires, 1962 **Box 28** Folder 3 Interviews, J. Archarya, Small businessmen, questionnaires, 1962 **Box 28** Folder 4 Interviews, J. Archarya, Entrepreneurs, questionnaires, (see oversize for chart), 1963 **Box 28** Folder 5 Interviews, J. Archarya, Day laborers, questionnaires, 1963 **Box 28** Folder 6 Interviews, J. Archarya, Squatters, questionnaires, 1962 **Box 28** Folder 7 Interviews, J. Archarya, Miscellaneous, questionnaires, 1962 **Box 28** Folder 8 Religion, J. Acharya, reports, undated **Box 28** Folder 9 Recreation, J. Acharya, brief summaries, 1963 **Box 28** Folder 10 Illicit Activities, J. Acharya, brief summaries, 1962 **Box 28**

Occupational Groups, summary reports, Art Croasdale, (see oversize for charts on caste, peddlers, etc.), undated

Box 28

Folder 12

Occupational Groups, summary reports and writings. J. C. Acharya,

- Chapter V drafts, April, 1964, May, 1964, June, 1964, July, 1964
- Chapter XI, August, 1964
- A. Croasdale, "The Bhubaneswar Peddler: A Sociological and Economic Portrayal," undated
- SEE OVERSIZE for charts of service holders, wage earners, peddlers, shopkeepers, 1964

Series X: Laxmisigar

Box 28

Folder 13

Maps and Outlines, brief summaries, Harish Das, (see oversize for maps), 1964

Box 28

Folder 14

Physical Growth and Development, Land sales and values, brief summaries, Harish Das, 1966

Box 28

Folder 15

Physical Growth and Development, brief summaries, Harish Das, 1963

Box 28

Folder 16

Census statistics, Harish Das, 1962

Box 29

Folder 1

Census statistics, Household census research, Harish Das, 1965

Box 29

Folder 2

Census statistics, Household census research, Harish Das, undated

Box 29

Folder 3

Census statistics, Occupational sample, Harish Das, 1965

Box 29

Folder 4

Census statistics, Language census of 10% of households, undated

Box 29

Folder 5

Census statistics, Census of carts and ploughs, Harish Das, 1964

Box 29

Folder 6

Census statistics, Census of live stock, Harish Das, 1964

Occupational Sketches, brief summaries, Harish Das, 1963

Box 29

Folder 8

Family relationships, Harish Das, brief summaries, 963

Box 29

Folder 9

Family relationships, Sex (Gender), Harish Das, women's personal stories, 1962

Box 29

Folder 10

Institutions, informant summaries, Harish Das, 1962

Box 29

Folder 11

Institutions, Caste panchayats, informant summaries, Harish Das, 1962

Box 29

Folder 12

Institutions, Clubs, informant summaries, Harish Das, 1962

Box 29

Folder 13

Leadership and Factions, informant summaries, Harish Das, 1962

Box 29

Folder 14

Leadership and Factions, Harish Das," Faction on a Sub-Urban Villages," Adibasi, photocopy, 1968

Box 29

Folder 15

Judiciary, informant summaries, Harish Das, 1962

Box 29

Folder 16

Government, informant summaries, Harish Das, 1962

Box 29

Folder 17

Education, informant summaries, 1963

Box 29

Folder 18

Religion, informant summaries, Harish Das, 1965

Box 29

Folder 19

Attitudes and choices, informant summaries, Harish Das, 1963

Box 29

Folder 20

Attitudes and choices, acquisition of modernity symbols, chart-"Bicycles and their Uses," Harish Das, 1962

Box 29

Folder 21

Attitudes and choices, opinions, re-capital, informant summaries, Harish Das, 1963

Folder 1

Biographies, informant summaries, Harish Das, 1962

Box 30

Folder 2

Biography of Dr. A.K. Sengupta, 1963

- Photographs and Negatives of Sengupta, 1964
- Harish Das, "A.K. Sen-Anecdote," typescript, 1963
- Cora DuBois, "Autobiography- Ajit Kumar Sen (or Dr. Sengupta), typescript, 1963
- Cora DuBois, "Laxmisagar-Individuals-Dr. Sengupta," brief summary, 1963

Box 30

Folder 3

Demographics, Peter Grenell, "Laxmisagar- A Demographic Study of an Orissan Village, " typescript, 1964

Box 30

Folder 4

Demographics, Preliminary notes, Peter Grenell, 1963

Series XI: Nuapallli (Naypalli)

Box 30

Folder 5

Maps and outlines, Harish Das, brief summaries, notes, (see oversize for maps), 1964

Box 30

Folder 6

Maps and outlines, Rath, 1961

Box 30

Folder 7

Physical Growth and Development, brief summaries, Harish Das, 1964

Box 30

Folder 8

Physical Growth and Development, Land sales and values, charts, Harish Das, 1966

Box 30

Folder 9

Census Statistics, 1963

Box 30

Folder 10

Census of Ward I, charts, occupational surveys, Rath, (see oversize for chart), 1963

Box 30

Folder 11

Census of strangers' ward, chart, Harish Das, 1964

Box 30

Folder 12

Census of livestock, chart, Harish Das, 1964

Box 30

Folder 13

Census of groves, chart, Harish Das, 1965

Box 30 Folder 14 Occupational Sketches, brief summaries, Harish Das, 1964 **Box 30** Folder 15 Occupational sketches of Ward I, informant reports, Rath, 1961-1962 **Box 31** Folder 1 Consumption of Stimulants, Rath, brief summaries, see oversize for stimulant chart, 1962 **Box 31** Folder 2 Institutions, informant report, Rath, 1961 Box 31 Folder 3 Institutions, Caste panchayats, brief summary, Harish Das, 1964 **Box 31** Folder 4 Institutions, Caste panchayats, brief summaries, Rath, 1961 **Box 31** Folder 5 Institutions, Clubs, brief summaries, charts, Harish Das, 1963 **Box 31** Folder 6 Leadership and Factions, brief summaries, Harish Das, 1964 **Box 31** Folder 7 Leadership and Factions, brief summaries, Rath, 1961 Box 31 Folder 8 Government, brief summaries, Harish Das, 1964 Box 31 Folder 9 Judiciary, brief summaries, 1963 Box 31 Folder 10 Education, Harish Das, brief summaries, 1963 Box 31 Folder 11 Education, Rath, brief summaries, 1961 Box 31 Folder 12 Religion, brief summaries, Harish Das, 1963 Box 31 Folder 13 Religion, brief summaries, Harish Das and S.N. Rath, 1964

Knowledge of Outside World, brief summaries, Harish Das, 1964

Box 31

Folder 15

Attitudes and Choices, brief summary, Harish Das, 1963

Box 31

Folder 16

Attitudes and Choices, brief summaries, Rath, 1962

Box 31

Folder 17

Attitudes and Choices, acquisition of modernity symbols, charts, Harish Das, 1964

Box 31

Folder 18

Attitudes and Choices, acquisition of modernity symbols, brief summaries, 1962

Box 31

Folder 19

Attitudes and Choices, opinions of the capital, brief summaries, Harish Das, 1964

Box 31

Folder 20

Biographies, informant reports, Harish Das, undated

Box 31

Folder 21

Biographies, Rath, informant reports, 1961

Series XII: Baragad

Box 31

Folder 22

Maps and Outlines, brief summaries, Harish Das, (see oversize for maps), 1965

Box 31

Folder 23

Physical Growth and Development, brief summaries, Harish Das, 1965

Box 31

Folder 24

Census Statistics, charts, Harish Das, 1965

Box 31

Folder 25

Census of carts, charts, 1965

Box 31

Folder 26

Census Statistics, occupational sample, interview questionnaires, Harish Das, 1967

Box 32

Folder 1

Occupational Sketches, brief summaries, Harish Das, 1965

Box 32

Folder 2

Sex, brief informant report, Harish Das, 1965

Folder 3

Institutions, clubs, informant reports, Harish Das, 1965

Box 32

Folder 4

Leadership and Factions, informant reports, Harish Das, 1965

Box 32

Folder 5

Government, brief summaries, Harish Das, 1965

Box 32

Folder 6

Government, informant reports, Judiciary, Harish Das, 1965

Box 32

Folder 7

Education, informant reports, Harish Das, 1968

Box 32

Folder 8

Religion, informant reports, Harish Das, 1968

Box 32

Folder 9

Communication, magazine, chart, Harish Das, 1965

Box 32

Folder 10

Attitudes and choices, acquisition of modernity, symbols, "Radio and Transistor Sets in the Village," chart, Harish Das, 1966

Box 32

Folder 11

Attitudes and choices, opinion about Capital vs. Old Town, informant report, 1965

Box 32

Folder 12

Biographies, brief summary, Harish Das, 1965

Series XIII: Siripur

Box 32

Folder 13

Maps and Outlines, brief summary, Harish Das, (see oversize for maps), 1962

Box 32

Folder 14

Physical Growth and Development, brief summary, Harish Das, 1961

Box 32

Folder 15

Census, notes, Harish Das, (see oversize for charts), 1961

Box 32

Folder 16

Occupational Sketches, informant reports, Harish Das, 1961

Occupational Sketches, agriculture, informant reports, 1961 **Box 32** Folder 18 Family Relationships, informant reports, Harish Das, 1962 **Box 32** Folder 19 Institutions, brief informant reports, Harish Das, 1962 **Box 32** Folder 20 Institutions, Clubs, brief informant reports, Harish Das, 1961 **Box 32** Folder 21 Institutions, Illegal co-op societies Harish Das, informant reports, 1961 **Box 32** Folder 22 Leadership and factions, informant reports, Harish Das, 1961 **Box 32** Folder 23 Government, brief informant reports, Harish Das, 1961 **Box 32** Folder 24 Judiciary, brief informant reports, Harish Das, 1962 **Box 32** Folder 25 Education, informant reports, Harish Das, 1961 **Box 32** Folder 26 Religion, informant reports, Harish Das, 1962 **Box 32** Folder 27 Knowledge of Outside World, brief informant reports, Harish Das, 1961

Box 32

Folder 17

Folder 28

Attitudes and choices, acquisition of modernity, symbols, brief informant reports, Harish Das, 1962

Box 32

Folder 29

Biographies, informant reports, Harish Das, undated

Box 32

Folder 30

Comparison with Nuapalli, Soara Ward, Susan Seymour, "Suburbanization of Two Tribal Villages of India," undated

Series XIV: Kapileswar

Maps and Outlines, brief summaries, James Freeman, 1963

Box 33

Folder 2

Census statistics, charts, James Freeman, 1963

Box 33

Folder 3

Census statistics, Occupational sample, interview questionnaires, James Freeman, undated

Box 33

Folder 4

Census of carts, Total Number of Carts, Harish Das, 1965

Box 33

Folder 5

Caste, brief summaries, James Freeman, 1962

Box 33

Folder 6

Family relationships, reports, James Freeman, 1962

Box 33

Folder 7

Family relationships, Women, James Freeman, reports, undated

Box 33

Folder 8

Institutions, Clubs, reports, James Freeman, 1962

Box 33

Folder 9

Leadership and factions, James Freeman, reports, 1963

Box 33

Folder 10

Leadership and factions, James Freeman, "Economics and Factionalism in the Beals and Siegel Theory of Conflict," mimeograph, 1969

Box 33

Folder 11

Leadership and factions, James Freeman, brief summaries, undated

Box 33

Folder 12

Judiciary, brief summaries, James Freeman, undated

Box 33

Folder 13

Education, brief summaries, James Freeman, undated

Box 33

Folder 14

Occupational Sketches, brief summaries, James Freeman, 1962

Box 33

Folder 15

Religion, brief summaries, James Freeman, undated

Religion, Temple, brief summaries, James Freeman, 1962

Box 33

Folder 17

Religion, James Freeman, "Economic Change among Hindu Temple Servants," mimeograph, 1971

Box 33

Folder 18

Religion, Festivals, brief summaries, James Freeman, 1962

Box 33

Folder 19

Religion, Life cycle rituals, brief summaries, James Freeman, 1962

Box 33

Folder 20

Religion, Myth and origin stories, James Freeman, 1962

Box 34

Folder 1

Knowledge of the Outside World, cinema, brief summaries, James Freeman, 1963

Box 34

Folder 2

Individual and group behavior, brief summaries, James Freeman, 1962

Box 34

Folder 3

Individual and group behavior, friendship, brief summaries, James Freeman, 1962

Box 34

Folder 4

Individual and group behavior, reaction to strangers, brief summaries, James Freeman, 1962

Box 34

Folder 5

James Freeman, brief summaries, 1962

Box 34

Folder 6

Individual and group behavior, biographies, informant reports, 1962

Box 34

Folder 7

Attitudes and Choices, informant reports, James Freeman, 1962

Box 34

Folder 8

Attitudes and Choices, Acquisition of modernity, symbols, brief informant reports, James Freeman, 1962

Box 34

Folder 9

Attitudes and Choices, Proverbs, informant reports, James Freeman, undated **Box 34**

BUX 34

Folder 10

Summary Statement, James Freeman, "Social Change... Identity in an Orissan Temple Village," typescript, 1963

Series XV: Cuttack

Box 34

Folder 11

Growth and Development

- Mahadeo L. Apte, "Some Sociolinguistic Aspects of Interlingual Communication in India," reprint, 1967
- Peter Grenell, Field notes, reports, news clippings, 1967

Box 34

Folder 12

Growth and Development, brief summaries, Peter Grenell, 1964

Box 34

Folder 13

Education, duplicates, brief summaries, Alan Sable, undated

Series XVI: Puri

Box 34

Folder 13

Puri and Jagannath, reports, brief summaries, (see oversize for Puri map), 1966-1970

Box 34

Folder 14

Government bureaucracy, reports, brief summaries, Peter Grenell, 1961-1962

Box 34

Folder 15

Government bureaucracy, reports, brief summaries, Peter Grenell, 1961-1962

Box 35

Folder 1

Religion, Herman Kulke, "Kings without a State," to be published, 1974

Series XVII: Other Villages

Box 35

Folder 2

Other villages

- Brief summaries, 1963
- Nilyananda Patnaik, three revised drafts of, "Significance of Half a Century's Economic Changes in an Indian Monastery," 1963

Series XVIII: Psychology

Box 35

Folder 3

Research

- Notes, 1952
- Uma Bose, "A Psychological Approach to the Origin of Religion and the Development of the Concepts of Tod and Ghost in Children," reprint, 1947

- George Morrison Carstairs, "Hinjra and Jiryan: Two Derivatives of Hindu Attitudes to Sexuality," copy, 1954
- Nakane Chie, "Logic and the Smile-When Japanese Meet Indians," manuscript, 1964
- Uma Chowdury, "An Indian Modification of the Thematic Apperception Test," reprint, 1962
- Mark Naidis, "Evolution of the Sahib," offprint, undated
- Edward A. Pires, "Attitudes of Student-Teachers towards Children's Behavior," pamphlet, 1952
- Manfred Pflanz and Louis Lambelet, "Zivilisationskrankheiten and psychosomatische Probleme im ländlichen Indien," reprint, 1965
- N.S.N. Sastry, "Measurement of Security Index," reprint, 1952
- William Stephens Taylor, "Basic Personality in Orthodox Hindu Culture Patterns," reprint, 1948
- William Stephens Taylor, "Behavior Disorders and the Breakdown of the Orthodox Hindu Family System," reprint, 1943
- S.M. Hafeez Zaidi, A Study of Social Distance as Perceived by Students of Karachi University," reprint, 1967

Folder 4

Psychology, brief summaries, 1965

Box 35

Folder 5

Study in motivation, David G. Winter, "Motivation, Political Culture, and National Development-A Study of Lower-Level Government Personal in India and the United States," mimeograph, 1964

Box 35

Folder 6

Character traits, brief summaries, news clippings, 1964

Box 35

Folder 7

Character traits, Irresponsibility and inefficiency, brief summaries, 1961

Box 35

Folder 8

Character traits, Initiative, brief summaries, 1961

Box 35

Folder 9

Character traits, Passivity, brief summaries, 1962

Box 35

Folder 10

Character traits, Honesty, brief summaries, news clippings, 1961

Box 35

Folder 11

Biographies, "One Man's Ethics," brief summaries, 1962

Box 35

Folder 12

Personality, Sketches, "Faces of Poverty," James Freeman, 1973

Folder 13

Humor, brief summaries, news clippings, undated

Box 35

Folder 14

Self-identification, brief summaries, 1962

Box 35

Folder 15

Self-identification, Body image and function, brief summaries, news clippings, book on palmistry with translation and notes by Satya Rath, 1962

Box 35

Folder 16

Self-identification, Body image and functions-Trina Grillo, "Analysis of the Smudrikam," analysis of palmistry book, 1966

Box 35

Folder 17

Self-identification, Body image and functions-analysis of palmistry book, (D. Wendoloski), undated

Box 35

Folder 18

Self-identification, Body image and function, clothing, brief summaries, 1962

Box 35

Folder 19

Self-identification, Illness and death, brief summaries, 1961

Box 36

Folder 1

Self-identification, Illness and death, Betsy Lozoff and R.A. Feldman, "Infection and Disease in a Group of South Indian Families-Beliefs about Cause and Cure of Childhood Diarrhea," 1967

Box 36

Folder 2

Frustration, brief summaries, news clippings, 1962-1966

Box 36

Folder 3

Violence, brief summaries, news clippings, 1966-1967

Box 36

Folder 4

Suicide, brief summaries, news clippings, 1964

Box 36

Folder 5

Family and kinship

- Harish Dash and Dubois, brief summaries, news clippings, 1961
- "A Sanskrit Poem by Pandit Ratnakar Kar-Sung at a farewell party to Professor Cora DuBois," 1962

Box 36

Folder 6

Family and kinship

- Brief summaries, news clippings, 1967
- M.S. Gore (?), "The Traditional Indian Family, typescript, undated

Box 36

Folder 7

Family and kinship, Lists of Oriya kinship terms, undated

Box 36

Folder 8

Family and kinship,, Akos Ostor, "Bad Blood in Bengal," conference paper, 1976

Box 36

Folder 9

Family and kinship, T. Chinnery, "Family Composition In a New Indian Administrative Center, Bhubaneswar," NSF paper, 1969

Box 36

Folder 10

Family and kinship, L.K. Mahapatra, "Ritual kinship in Orissa," photocopy, 1969

Box 36

Folder 11

Family and kinship, L.K. Mahapatra, "Structural Implication of Ritual Kinship in Peasant Societies," photocopy, 1969

Box 36

Folder 12

Family and kinship, marriage, (husband/wife relations), brief summaries, 1962

Box 36

Folder 13

Family and kinship, caste and kinship study, Pauline M. Kolenda, "Appendix to Caste and Family Structure," 1965

Box 36

Folder 14

Family and kinship, kinship chart, unanalyzed data, 1966

Box 36

Folder 15

Child rearing, D. Narain, "Growing up in Indian," conference paper, 1965

Box 36

Folder 16

Child rearing study, Joseph W. Elder, "Growing up in Rājpur," photocopy, 1957

Box 36

Folder 17

Child rearing, Family living patterns, brief summaries, Susan Seymour (Werner), 1966

Box 36

Folder 18

Child rearing, Agents of child rearing, brief summaries, Susan Seymour (Werner), 1967

Box 36

Folder 19

Child rearing, Techniques of socialization, discipline, brief summaries, 1966

Child rearing, Behavior patterns, Susan Seymour (Werner), brief summaries, 1967

Box 36

Folder 21

Child rearing, Specific training, Susan Seymour (Werner), brief summaries, 1966

Box 36

Folder 22

Child rearing, Cultural determinants, Susan Seymour (Werner), brief summaries, 1966

Box 37

Folder 1

Child rearing, Children's occupations, brief summaries, 1966

Box 37

Folder 2

Child rearing, Family interviews, questionnaires with brief summaries, Susan Seymour (Werner), 1967

Box 37

Folder 3

Child rearing, Family interviews, questionnaires with brief summaries, Susan Seymour (Werner), 1967

Box 37

Folder 4

Child rearing, Family interviews, questionnaires with brief summaries, Susan Seymour (Werner), 1966

Box 37

Folder 5

Child rearing, Family interviews, questionnaires with brief summaries, Susan Seymour (Werner), 1966

Box 38

Folder 1

Child rearing, Family interviews, questionnaires with brief summaries, Susan Seymour (Werner), 1966

Box 38

Folder 2

Child rearing, Family interviews, questionnaires with brief summaries, Susan Seymour (Werner), 1966

Box 38

Folder 3

Child rearing, Family interviews, questionnaires with brief summaries, Susan Seymour (Werner), 1966

Box 38

Folder 4

Child rearing, Family interviews, questionnaires with brief summaries, Susan Seymour (Werner), 1966

Box 38

Folder 5

Child rearing, Family interviews, questionnaires with brief summaries, Susan Seymour (Werner), 1967

Box 38

Folder 6

Child rearing, Family interviews, related date, general behavior patterns, questionnaires with brief summaries, Susan Seymour (Werner), 1966

Box 38

Folder 7

Child rearing, Susan Seymour, "Caste/Class and Child-Rearing in a Changing Indian Town," conference paper, Oct 1971

Box 38

Folder 8

Child rearing, Susan Seymour, "Child Rearing in India: A Case Study in Change and Modernization," conference paper 1973 and reprint, undated

Box 39

Folder 1

Women

- Brief summaries, 1966
- Cora DuBois, "The Influence of Values on the Welfare of Mothers of Children," Speech for mothers of children day meeting, 1964

Box 39

Folder 2

Sex, brief summaries, 1961

Box 39

Folder 3

Friendship, brief summaries, 1962

Box 39

Folder 4

Group Behavior, brief summaries, 1961

Box 39

Folder 5

Interpersonal relationships, Official, brief summaries, 1962

Box 39

Folder 6

Empathy and discrimination (caste)

- Brief summaries, 1964-1966
- R. Rath and N.C. Sircar, "The Cognitive Background of Six Hindu Caste Groups Regarding the Low Caste Untouchables," reprint, 1960
- R. Rath and N.C. Sircar, "Inter Caste Relationship as Reflected in the study of Attitudes and Opinions of Six Hindu Caste Groups," 1960
- R. Rath and N.C. Sircar, "The Mental Pictures of Six Hindu Caste Groups About each Other as Reflected in Verbal Stereotypes," reprint, 1960

Series XIX: Values

| Вох | 39 | |
|------|-----|---|
| Fold | ler | 7 |

General

- Brief summaries, 1963-1965
- Seminar: Our Changing Values, magazine, 1964
- Sudhakar Chattopadhyaya, "Traditional Values in Indian Life," pamphlet, 1964
- Chie Nakane, "Towards a theory of Japanese Social Structure-An Unilateral Society," photocopy, 1965

Box 39

Folder 8

Dubois speech in Bhubaneswar, "Bhubaneswar-Old and New," for the Commemoration of a Historical Museum, 1964

Box 39

Folder 9

A. Parel, "Symbolism in Gandhian Politics," conference paper, 1969

Box 39

Folder 10

Folk drama, "Sankh-Mahuri," Selected portions translated into English by Prafulla Mallia, 1962

Box 39

Folder 11

Other inquiries

- Correspondence between DuBois and Joseph W. Elder, 1964
- Joseph W. Elder, "Caste and World View: The Application of Survey Research Methods," undated
- "Bhubaneswar Values Questionnaire, blank, and translation, undated
- "Comparative Attitudes of Parents and Children," Schedules 1-3, undated
- Outlines, undated

Box 39

Folder 12

Basic premises

- Brief summaries, 1964-1966
- J. Montague Freeman, "From Myth to Metaphysics," essay, 1961

Box 39

Folder 13

Basic premises, Monism, brief summaries, 1961

Box 39

Folder 14

Basic premises, Time and History

- Brief summaries, calendars, 1961-1968
- Seminar, magazine, 1962

Box 39

Folder 15

Basic premises, Space, brief summaries, 1962

Box 39

Folder 16

Basic premises, Relation to natural environment, Brief summaries, news clippings, 1969

Basic premises, Relation to natural environment, Anthony Paul, "The Political Symbolism of the Cow in India," conference paper, 1968

Box 39

Folder 18

Basic premises, Nature of man, brief summaries, 1968

Box 39

Folder 19

Basic premises, Nature of man, rational-intuitive, brief summaries, 1962

Box 39

Folder 20

Basic premises, Modes of thought, brief summaries, news clippings, 1961

Box 39

Folder 21

Basic premises, Modes of thought, mythologizing, brief summaries, 1962-4

Box 39

Folder 22

Religion, brief summaries, news clippings, 1967-8

Box 39

Folder 23

Religion, Bhabagrahi Misra, "Myth and Mechanics of snake worship in Orissa," conference paper, 1970

Box 39

Folder 24

Religion, Festivals and pilgrimages, brief summaries, news clippings, 1961

Box 40

Folder 1

Religion, Preston research, Cuttack, Chandi, Robert J. Trotter, "God-She's Alive and Well," Science News, 1976

Box 40

Folder 2

Religion, Conflict, brief summaries, 1967

Box 40

Folder 3

Focal Values, Immortality, DuBois, brief summaries, 1968

Box 40

Folder 4

Focal Values, brief summaries, 1968

Box 40

Folder 5

Focal Values, brief summaries, 1962

Box 40

Folder 6

Specific values, brief summaries, 1962

Box 40

Folder 7

Specific values, Money, brief summaries, news clippings, 1961

Box 40

Folder 8

Specific values, Work, brief summaries, 1962

Box 40

Folder 9

Specific values, Food, brief summaries, 1961

Box 40

Folder 10

Specific values, Education, brief summaries, 1961

Box 40

Folder 11

Specific values, Career aspirations, brief summaries, 1962

Box 40

Folder 12

Specific values, Authority

- Brief summaries, 1962
- Ann Ruth Willner, "Management and Authority in a Transitional Society-A Case Study of a Javanese Factory," paper to be published in 1963

Box 40

Folder 13

Specific values, Authority, man and the state, brief summaries, 1962-1966

Box 40

Folder 14

Specific values, Maintenance/order/cleanliness, brief summaries, 1962

Box 40

Folder 15

Specific values, Animals, brief summaries, 1961

Box 40

Folder 16

Specific values, Astrology, brief summaries, 1965

Box 40

Folder 17

Contraries, brief summaries, 1966

Box 40

Folder 18

Contraries, Modern vs. traditional, brief summaries, 1962-1963

Box 40

Folder 19

Contraries, Traditional internal, brief summaries, 1962

Box 40

Folder 20

Contraries, Modern internal, brief summaries, 1964

Box 40

Folder 21

Directives, brief summaries, news clippings, 1961-1963

Folder 22

Directives, Children's' readers, reference cards, undated

Box 40

Folder 23

Directives, Children's' readers, translations and analysis, DuBois and Goldstien, 1961-1962

Box 40

Folder 24

Directives, Children's' readers, translations I-III, Patnaik, 1962

Box 41

Folder 1

Directives, Children's' readers, translations IV-VII, Patnaik, 1962

Box 41

Folder 2

Directives, Children's' readers, content analysis, K. Elliott, 1966

Box 41

Folder 3

Directives, Children's' readers, content analysis, Marc Goldstein, 1963

Box 41

Folder 4

Directives, Children's' readers, translations, old Series, IV-V, 1966

Box 41

Folder 5

Directives, Children's' readers, translations, new Series, I-IV, Patnaik, 1966

Box 41

Folder 6

Ego-Ideals, Heroes

- Brief summaries, 1963
- Robert S. Stern, "Subhas Chandra Bose-His Resolution of the Confrontation between Traditional India and the West," undated

Box 41

Folder 7

Processes, brief summaries, 1968

Box 41

Folder 8

Processes, Change, brief summaries, 1968

Box 41

Folder 9

Processes, Change

- Social groups, brief summaries, 1961
- Dorothy Willner, "Paradox and Ambiguity As Mechanisms of Social Change," conference paper, 1960

Box 41

Folder 10

Processes, Change, social groups, brief summaries, 1961

Folder 11

Processes, Change, institutions, brief summaries, news clippings, 1967

Box 41

Folder 12

Processes, Modernization, brief summaries, 1968

Box 41

Folder 13

Processes, Secularization

- Brief summaries, 1968
- Seminar, magazine, 1967
- Joseph W. Elder, "Modernism and Hinduism-The Silent Reformation," undated

Box 42

Folder 1

Processes, Syncretism, brief summaries, 1966

Box 42

Folder 2

Processes, Syncretism, juxtaposition, brief summaries, new clippings, 1961-3

Box 42

Folder 3

Processes, Fission-factionalism/fusion, brief summaries, new clippings, 1966

Box 42

Folder 4

Communication

- Brief summaries, 1961
- Y.B. Damle, "Communication of Modern Ideas and Knowledge in Indian Villages," reprint, 1956

Box 42

Folder 5

Materials for Analysis

- K. Kamaraj, "Presidential Address," pamphlet, 1964
- Bino Patnaik, "Extemporaneous Address Delivered by Chief Minister Bino Patnaik of Orissa at the Seventh Annual Commemoration Program for the Orissa college of Agriculture, "Speech transcribed from a tape recording, undated
- R. Rath, "A Comparison of Attitude Scores on Some Socio-Cultural and Educational Issues Between two Samples of College Students After An Interval of Four Year," galley and reprint, 1962
- R. Rath and J.P. Das, "Study in Stereotypes of College Freshmen and Service Holders in Orissa, India, Towards Themselves and Four Other Foreign Nationalities," reprint, 1962
- Swami Hiranamyandji Maharaj, "Swami Vivekananda's Message to his Countrymen," Synopsis of speech by the Swami, 1962

Box 42

Folder 6

Other inquiries, P. Jacob, (University of Pennsylvania), 1964

- Phillip E. Jacob, "The Interaction of Social Values and Political Responsibility," proposal, 1964
- Phillip E. Jacob, "International Cooperative Studies of Social Values and Political Behavior," Interim Report, 1965

Folder 7

Values questionnaires, sample, notes, undated

Box 42

Folder 8

Values questionnaires, blank forms, English, undated

Box 42

Folder 9

Values questionnaires, blank forms, Oriya, undated

Box 42

Folder 10

"Preliminary List of Macro-Domains for Coding Bhubaneswar Values Interview,", March 1965

Box 42

Folder 11

Codebook, first draft, June 1965

Box 42

Folder 12

Codebook, revised, September 1965

Box 42

Folder 13

Codebook, ditto masters, 1965

Box 43

Folder 1

Codebook, (extra pages), undated

Box 43

Folder 2

Codebook, scoring sheets, S. Heninbotham, July 1865

Box 43

Folder 3

Query book, (work schedule-S. Paul, H. Lasker,) Feb 1965-June 1966

Box 43

Folder 4

Query book, extra pages, (work schedule-S. Paul, H. Lasker,) Feb 1965-June 1966

Box 43

Folder 5

Query book, ditto masters, (work schedule-S. Paul, H. Lasker,) Feb 1965-June 1966

Box 43

Folder 6

Preparation of other interview guides and miscellaneous questions, 1965

Box 43

Folder 7

Notes on preparation of questionnaire, undated **Box 43** Folder 8 Preparation of notes on "samples," 1965 **Box 43** Folder 9 Preparation of notes on coding book, 1965 Box 43 Folder 10 Code book, Bhubaneswar Values Questionnaire, (original write up), undated **Box 43** Folder 11 Query book, master copy, computer output, 1965 Box 44 Folder 1 Query book, unused duplicate, work schedule, 1966 Box 44 Folder 2 Query book, incomplete duplicate copy, undated **Box 44** Folder 3 Revised code book, September 1965 Box 44 Folder 4 Revised code book, 1965 Box 44 Folder 5 Susan's code book with revised variable numbers written in..., Bhubaneswar values study, undated **Box 44** Folder 6 Notebooks Question book and Flagging Code Coding interpretations and coding diary **Box 44** Folder 7 Values questionnaires, Social Relations course, notes, 1964 **Box 44**

Folder 8

Values questionnaires, Summaries, analysis of values questions, S. Paul, 1966

Box 44

Folder 9

Values questionnaires, Protocols, undated

Box 44

Folder 10

Values questionnaires, Sample group, college studies, 1964

Folder 11

Values questionnaires, Sample group, college studies, 1964

Box 45

Folder 1

Values questionnaires, Protocols, training test for interviewers, 1964

Box 45

Folder 2

Values questionnaires, Protocols, training test for interviewers, 1964

Box 45

Folder 3

Values questionnaires, Protocols, incomplete samples, MLA's, 1964

Box 45

Folder 4

Values questionnaires, Patricia Thompson, "An analysis of responses to the Bhubaneswar values questionnaire by members of the Orissa Legislative Assembly," pamphlet, 1968

Box 45

Folder 5

Values questionnaires, Sample groups, government servant, grade IV-peons, 1964

Box 45

Folder 6

Values questionnaires, Sample group, government servants, grade IV-peons, 1964

Box 46

Folder 1

Values questionnaires, Sample group, primary school teachers, 1964

Box 46

Folder 2

Values questionnaires, Sample group, primary school teachers, 1964

Box 46

Folder 3

Values questionnaires, Study group, Big business mane, 1964

Box 46

Folder 4

Values questionnaires, Study group, Big business mane, 1964

Box 46

Folder 5

Values questionnaires, Small businessmen, 1964

Box 46

Folder 6

Values questionnaires, Small businessmen, 1964

Box 47

Folder 1

Values questionnaires, Temple servants, 1964

Box 47

Folder 2

Values questionnaires, Temple servants, 1964

Box 47 Folder 3 Values questionnaires, Khandayats, 1964 **Box 47** Folder 4 Values questionnaires, Khandayats, 1964 **Box 47** Folder 5 Values questionnaires, Sample groups, government servants grade I and II-OAS, 1964 **Box 48** Folder 1 Values questionnaires, Government servants grade III, technicians, undated **Box 48** Folder 2 Values questionnaires, Government servants grade III, clerks, 1964 **Box 48** Folder 3 Values questionnaires, Sample group, "gander," milkmen, undated **Box 49** Folder 1 Values questionnaires, Rickshaw pullers, undated **Box 49** Folder 2 Values questionnaires, Rickshaw pullers, undated **Box 49** Folder 3 Values questionnaires, Bauri, undated **Box 49** Folder 4 Values questionnaires, Bauri, undated **Box 49** Folder 5 Values questionnaires, Woodcutters, 1964 **Box 50** Folder 1 Values questionnaires, Woodcutters, 1964 **Box 50** Folder 2 Values questionnaires, "Hadi," Sweepers, 1964 **Box 50** Folder 3 Values questionnaires, "Hadi," Sweepers, 1964 **Box 50** Folder 4 Values questionnaires, Index card, undated

Values questionnaires, Values, undated

Series XX: Materials for Analysis

Box 51-54

Data Processing cards

Box 55-57

Computer printouts

Box 58

Vocabulary cards, Oriya to English, A-O, undated

Box 59

Vocabulary cards, Oriya to English, P-Z, undated

Box 60

Vocabulary cards, English to Oriya, A-P, undated

Box 61

Vocabulary cards, English to Oriya, P-Z, undated

Box 62

Vocabulary, language lessons, Peter Grenell, 1966

Box 62

Conversational Oryia, Pallanayak and Harish Dash, undated

Series XXI: Project Results, Manuscripts and Theses

Box 63

Folder 1

Nilamani Senapati, ICS, Memoirs of an Orissan Gentleman, Transcript, 1967

Box 63

Folder 2

Nilamani Senapati, ICS, Memoirs of an Orissan Gentleman, Transcript, with notes, undated

Box 63

Folder 3

Nilamani Senapati, ICS, Memoirs of an Orissan Gentleman, Transcript, Chapter 1-5, pp 1-243, undated

Box 63

Folder 4

Nilamani Senapati, ICS, Memoirs of an Orissan Gentleman, Transcript, Chapter 6 to end, pp 244 to 454

Box 64

Folder 1

Old Town, Bauri, summary study, chapter 2, "Who are the Bauri," M. Mahapatra, manuscript, undated

Box 64

Folder 2

Old Town, Bauri, summary study, chapter 3, "Distribution of Bauris in the NAC," M. Mahapatra, manuscript, undated

Old Town, Bauri, summary study, chapter 4, "Urbanization of the Economy," M. Mahapatra, manuscript, undated

Box 64

Folder 4

Old Town, Bauri, summary study, chapter 5, "Educational Changes," M. Mahapatra, manuscript, undated

Box 64

Folder 5

Old Town, Bauri, summary study, chapter 6, "Family Structure," M. Mahapatra, manuscript, undated

Box 64

Folder 6

Old Town, Bauri, summary study, chapter 7, "Life Cycle," M. Mahapatra, manuscript, undated

Box 64

Folder 7

Old Town, Bauri, summary study, chapter 8, "Changing forms of religious observances and recreation," M. Mahapatra, manuscript, undated

Box 64

Folder 8

Old Town, Bauri, summary study, chapter 8 and chapter 9, "Changing relations to authority," M. Mahapatra, manuscript, undated

Box 64

Folder 9

Old Town, Bauri, summary study, chapter 1-9, second draft, M. Mahapatra, manuscript, undated

Box 64

Folder 10

Old Town, Temple, M. Mahapatra study, Chapter I (background), manuscript, 1968

Box 64

Folder 11

Old Town, Temple, M. Mahapatra study, Chapter II, (government influence legislation), draft, (see oversize for tables), manuscript, 1968

Box 64

Folder 12

Old Town, Temple, M. Mahapatra study, Chapter III, (administration), manuscript, 1968

Box 64

Folder 13

Old Town, Temple, M. Mahapatra study, Chapter IV, (income and expenditures), manuscript, 1968

Box 64

Folder 14

Old Town, Temple, M. Mahapatra study, Chapter V, (socio-economic changes in groups of temple servants), manuscript, 1968

Old Town, Temple, M. Mahapatra study, Chapter VI, (rites and services), manuscript, 1965-1968

Box 65

Folder 2

Old Town, Temple, M. Mahapatra study, Chapter VII, (temple association), 1968

Box 65

Folder 3

Old Town, Temple, M. Mahapatra study, "Lingarat Temple, It's structure and change," manuscript, undated

Box 65

Folder 4

Old Town, Temple, M. Mahapatra study, Chapter VII, (Niyoas related to temple), manuscript, undated

Box 65

Folder 5

Old Town, Temple, M. Mahapatra study, Chapter IX, summary and conclusions, manuscript, 1968

Box 65

Folder 6

Bhubaneswar, New Capital, J. Berman, "A Study of Service Employment in Four Communities of the New Capital of Orissa, India," manuscript, 9 January 1966

Box 65

Folder 7

Bhubaneswar, New Capital, Growth and development, thesis, plans and outlines, 1967

Box 65

Folder 8

Bhubaneswar, New Capital, Growth and development, thesis draft, Peter Grenell, 1964

Box 65

Folder 9

Bhubaneswar, New Capital, Growth and development, thesis draft, plans and outline, Peter Grenell, 1961

Box 66

Folder 1

Bhubaneswar, New Capital, Growth and development, history and planning, context, A. Kamilla, " Critical Appraisal of Bhubaneswar, New Capital of Orissa, thesis with maps, 1964

Box 66

Folder 2

Bhubaneswar, New Capital, Religion, James Preston

- "Anthropologist at Work: F.G. Bailey and the Politics of Change," paper for Hartford Seminary Foundation, 1971
- "Call Forth the Butterfly Soul-An Analysis of Folk Buddhism in Southeast Asia," paper for Hartford Seminary Foundation, 1972
- "Developmental Norms and Religion in village India," 1971
- "Indianization of Southeast Asia, paper for Hartford Seminary Foundation, 1972

Folder 3

Bhubaneswar, New Capital, Orissa, education, B.N. Rath, "Development of Education in Orissa under the British," M.A. thesis, 1948

Box 66

Folder 4

Bhubaneswar, New Capital, Education, Joseph A. Sable, "Beyond the Rationalist Model-An Analysis of Education Selection and Allocation in an Indian State Capital," conference paper, 1974

Box 66

Folder 5

Summary Study on Comparison of Nuapalli with Laxmisagar, Harish Das Thesis, 1967

Box 66

Folder 6

Comparison of Nuapalli with Laxmisagar, Harish Das Thesis, Chapter I, Introduction, 1966

Box 66

Folder 7

Comparison of Nuapalli with Laxmisagar, Harish Das Thesis, Chapter II, population and castes, 1968

Box 66

Folder 8

Comparison of Nuapalli with Laxmisagar, Harish Das Thesis, Chapter III, land ownership and use, 1966

Box 66

Folder 9

Comparison of Nuapalli with Laxmisagar, Harish Das Thesis, Chapter IV, occupational changes, 1964

Box 66

Folder 10

Comparison of Nuapalli with Laxmisagar, Harish Das Thesis, Chapter V, occupational earning

Box 67

Folder 1

Comparison of Nuapalli with Laxmisagar, Harish Das Thesis, Chapter VI, education

Box 67

Folder 2

Comparison of Nuapalli with Laxmisagar, Harish Das Thesis, Chapter VII, changing pattern of religious organizations, 1967

Box 67

Folder 3

Comparison of Nuapalli with Laxmisagar, Harish Das Thesis, Chapter VIII, election

Box 67

Folder 4

Comparison of Nuapalli with Laxmisagar, Harish Das Thesis, Chapter IX, sacred complex, 1967

Folder 5

Comparison of Nuapalli with Laxmisagar, Harish Das Thesis, Chapter X, recreation and communication

Box 67

Folder 6

Comparison of Nuapalli with Laxmisagar, Harish Das Thesis, Chapter XI, summary and conclusions, 1968

Box 67

Folder 7

Kapileswar, "The Village Setting," Chapter II, James Freeman thesis, second draft, undated **Box 67**

Folder 8

Values, Father Anthony Parel, thesis, mimeograph, 1962

Box 67

Folder 9

Values, Mary Gonzales, "Ethical Systems as Ecological Forces-Hinduism in India," typescript, 1965

Box 67

Folder 10

Values, Basic Premises, Brenda E.F. Beck, "The Right/Left Division of South Indian Society," to be published, undated

Box 67

Folder 11

Values, Religion, John Meeker, "India's Saints," typescript, 1967

Box 67

Folder 12

Values, Religion, Becky Hamlin, "Folk Deities of the Bhubaneswar Area," typescript, 1966 Box 67

Folder 13

Values, Religion, Robert Keefe, "Contemporary Indian Values in Religion," typescript, 1965

Box 67

Folder 14

Values, Religion, James Freeman, pilgrimage, "Religious chant in a Hindu Pilgrimage Center," reprint, 1975

Box 67

Folder 15

Values, Religion, Rick Shweder, "A Report on Trinath and Trinath Shrines in old Town, Bhubaneswar," typescript, 1968

Box 67

Folder 16

Values, Religion, Dorothy Wertz, "Changing Conception of Hindu Ascetic," conference paper, 1970

Box 67

Folder 17

Values, Religion, Cora Dubois, "Paths to Modernization, Temple and Government in a Town of Eastern India," typescript with notes, 1970

Box 67

Folder 18

Values Questionnaire, R. Neustadt, "The effect of Education upon Political Attitudes in Bhubaneswar, India," typescript, 1966

Box 67

Folder 19

Values Questionnaire, independent thought and decision making, L. Opler, "A Statistical Analysis of the Bhubaneswar Values Questionnaire: Thinking Independently and Making Choices," typescript, 1966

Box 67

Folder 20

Values Questionnaire, human nature-fatalism vs. effort/optimism, D. Orlovsky, "Contemporary Indian Values and Human Nature," typescript, 1965

Box 68

Folder 1

Values Questionnaire, personality values, Susan Paul, "Consideration of some Personality Values in Bhubaneswar," typescript, 1965

Box 68

Folder 2

Values, Values Questionnaire, aspirations, Indian vs. Harvard, William Schwalm, "An Experiment," typescript, 1965

Box 68

Folder 3

Values, Values Questionnaire, caste, education, occupation, influence on attitude, typescript, Erik Olin Wright, "The Meaning of Sadhu-An Analysis of the Influence of Caste, Education and Occupation in Determining Attitudes," 1965

Series XXII: India, Research

Box 68

Folder 4

Villages

- Anonymous, "Conflict and Politics in a Maharashtrian Village," conference paper, 1964
- Alan R. Beals, "Change in the Leadership of a Mysore Village," reprint, 1953
- Alan R. Beals, "The Government and the Village," conference paper, undated
- Alan R. Beals, class lectures, 1954
- Bernard Cohn, class lectures, 1954
- H.S. Darlington, "Motherhood Rituals of a Primitive Village," reprint, 1940
- K. Gough, class lecture, 1954
- Oscar Lewis, and Victor Barnouw, "Caste and the Jajmani System in a North Indian Village," reprint, 1956
- Oscar Lewis, class lectures, 1954
- David G. Mandelbaum, "Family, JĀTI, Village," reprint, undated
- David G. Mandelbaum, "Some Meanings of Kinship in Village India," Economic and Political Weekly, pp 237-240, undated

- McKim Marriott, class lectures, 1954
- A.T. Mosher, class lecture, 954
- Robert Redfield, class lecture, undated
- United Nations, "MCH Project Lahore," 1953
- Sylvia Vatuk, "Reference, Address, and Fictive Kinship in Urban North India," 1969

Folder 5

Bombay Historical Society, "Annual Bibliography of Indian History and Indology," pamphlet, 1943

Box 68

Folder 6

C, reprints

- Central Welfare Board, Explaining Programmes of Assistance, Policy and Procedure, booklet, 1961
- James Cutler, "Mass Treatment of Syphilis in an Indian Province," reprint, 1951

Box 68

Folder 7

D.T. Devendra, Guide to Sigiriya, booklet, 1950

Box 68

Folder 8

James Freeman

- "Occupational Changes in an Urbanizing Hindu Temple Village," 1973
- "The Untouchable Tragedy," reprint, undated
- "Religious Change in a Hindu Pilgrimage Center," reprint, 1975

Box 68

Folder 9

D.R. Gadil, "Origins of the Modern Indian Business Class," Interim Report, 1959

Box 68

Folder 10

A. Ghosh, Indian Archaeology, Publication No. 33, 1960

Box 68

Folder 11

John E. Gordon, "Public Health as a Demographic Influence," 1954

Box 68

Folder 12

Government of India, Community Projects Administration, "National Extension Service and Community Development Programme," pamphlet, 1953

Box 68

Folder 13

Uma Guha, "A Short Sample-Survey of the Socio-Economic Conditions of Saheb-Bagan Bustee, Rajabazar, Calcutta," photocopy, 1958

Box 68

Folder 14

E.W. Gunapala, "The Sinhalese Classical Poem-Muvadev Dā Vata, translation, booklet, 1938

Harvard University Center for Population Studies, reprints, 1965-1966

Box 68

Folder 16

Harvard University Center for Population Studies, reprints, 1965-1966

Box 68

Folder 17

A. Aiyappan, "Sociology of Avoidance," reprint, undated

Box 69

Folder 1

Herman Kulke

- "Bibliography of the Works of Hermann Goetz," reprint, 1974
- "Der Devarāja-Kult," reprint, 1974

Box 69

Folder 2

Population, George Kuriyan

- "The Distribution of Population in the City of Madras," reprint, 1944
- "Population and its Distribution in Kerala," reprint, 1966

Box 69

Folder 3

Reginald Le May, "India's Contribution to the Culture of South-Eastern Asia," reprint, 1949

Box 69

Folder 4

David G. Mandelbaum, "Fertility of Early Years of Marriage in India," 1954

Box 69

Folder 5

David G. Mandelbaum

- "Form Variation, and Meaning of a Ceremony," draft, 1954
- "The World and the World View of the KOTA," 1955

Box 69

Folder 6

Leonard Nathan, "Letter from New Delhi," reprint, 1968

Box 69

Folder 7

Andrea Nell, The Annals of the Tooth-Relic, booklet, 1928

Box 69

Folder 8

Wolfram Eberhard, "Studies on Pakistan's Social and Economic Conditions," working bibliography, 1958

Box 69

Folder 9

Family, 1961

- Loui Dubont, "Les Mariages Nayar comme faits indiens," L'HOMME, 1961
- Henry Orenstein, "The Recent History of the Extended Family in India," reprint, 1961

Report of the Deccan Education Society, Poona, 1959-1960

Box 69

Folder 11

A.B. Rajput, "Among the Murungs in Bandarban Forest," magazine article, undated

Box 69

Folder 12

P. Rowe, Carte Assembly Rules and Regulations, booklet 1945

Box 69

Folder 13

John M. Senavertana

- Anuradhapura, guide book, 1947
- "Guide to Mihintale," booklet, 1950

Box 69

Folder 14

Susan Seymour, "Some Determinants of Sex Roles in a Changing Indian Town," 1975

Box 69

Folder 15

Milton Singer, "The Cultural Pattern of Indian Civilization," reprint, 1955

Box 69

Folder 16

I.R.N. Srivastavy, An Annotated Bibliography on Tribal Education in India," 1967

Box 69

Folder 17

School of Town and Country Planning, Urban and Rural Planning Thought, Vol. II, No. 3, 1959

Box 69

Folder 18

Woodruff, Marimma Cult, "Mariamma-Disease Goddess and Culture Heroin," photocopy, 1954

Box 69

Folder 19

Caste, India Social Organization

- Joan Bondurant, "Traditional Polity and the Dynamics of Change in India," reprint, 1963
- Gerald D. Berreman, "Caste and Community Development," reprint, 1963
- Gerald D. Berreman, "Caste in Cross-Cultural Perspective," reprint, 1966
- Gerald D. Berreman, "Caste as Social Process," reprint, 1967
- Gerald D. Berreman, "Stratification, Pluralism, and Interaction-A Comparative Analysis of Caste," reprint, 1967
- Gerald D. Berreman, "The Study of Caste Ranking in India," reprint, 1965
- David G. Mandelbaum, "Role Variation in Caste Relations," reprint, 1962
- David G. Mandelbaum, "Social Perception and Script Theory in Indian Caste," undated
- Henry Orenstein, "Exploitation or Function in the Interpretation of Jajmani," reprint, 1962

- Henry Orenstein, "Caste and the Concept of 'Marātha' in Maharashtra," 1963
- Henry Orenstein, "The Structure of Hindu Caste Value: A Preliminary Study of Hierarchy and Ritual Defilement, 1965
- Henry Orenstein, "Village, Caste, and the Welfare State," 1963
- William L. Rowe, "Changing Rural Class Structure and Jajmani System," 1963
- William L. Rowe, "Mobility in the Nineteenth-Century Caste System," 1968
- Joseph E. Schwartzberg, "The Distribution of Selected Castes in the North Indian Plain," 1965

Folder 20

Ceylon

- The Community Institute, Community, The Public Services and the People, 1963
- Hans-Dieter Evers, "Buddha and the Seven Gods," reprint, 1968
- Robert N. Kearney, "Sinhalese Nationalism and Social Conflict in Ceylon," reprint, 1964
- Robert N. Kearney and Richard L. Harris, "Bureaucracy and Environment in Ceylon," reprint, 1964
- Robert N. Kearney and Richard L. Harris, "Recruitment in Canada and Ceylon," reprint, 1963
- S. Paranavitana, "Guide to Polonnaruva," reprint, 1950

Box 70

Folder 1

Demography

- Helen Gideon, "A Baby is Born in the Punjab," reprint, 1962
- John E. Gordon and John B. Wyon, "Field Studies in Population Dynamics and Population Control," reprint, 1960
- John E. Gordon, and John B. Wyon, "Preventative Medicine and Epidemiology-Public Health as a Demographic Influence," reprint, 1954
- John E. Gordon, and John B. Wyon, "Preventative Medicine and Epidemiology-A Field Study of Deaths and Causes of Death in Rural Population of the Punjab, India," reprint, 1961
- John E. Gordon, and John B. Wyon, "Preventative Medicine and Epidemiology-Traumatic Accidents in Rural Tropical Region-An Epidemiological Field Study in Punjab, India," reprint, 1962
- John E. Gordon, and John B. Wyon, "Preventative Medicine and Epidemiology-Weanling Diarrhea," reprint, 1963
- John E. Gordon, and John B. Wyon, "A Long-Term Perspective-Type Field Study of Population Dynamics in the Punjab, India," reprint, undated
- Shigeru Iijima, "Ecology, Economy, and Social System in the Nepal Himalayas, reprint, 1964
- Henry Orenstein, "Irrigation, Settlement Pattern, and Social Organization, reprint, 1956
- J.R. Rele, "Fertility Differential in India," reprint, 1963
- J.B. Wyon, "Knowledge Required to Design Realistic Programs to Control Human Fertility, outline, 1963

Islam

- Umar Baron Ehrenfels, "History of Womanhood in Islamic Society," reprint, 1949
- Umar Baron Ehrenfels, "Two forms of Religious Toleration," reprint, 1951
- Claude Levi-Strauss, "La position des sciences sociales dans un pays islamique," typescript, 1950

Box 70

Folder 3

Geography

- George Kuryian, "Growth of the City of Madras," reprint, 1944
- George Kuryian, "Some Aspects of the Regional Geography of Kerala," reprint, 1942
- George Kuryian, "India-A Study in Space Relations," reprint, 1944
- George Kuryian, "Urban Centres in Kerala," reprint, 1944

Box 70

Folder 4

History

- Margaret W. Fisher, "India in 1963-A Year of Travail," reprint, 1963
- C.C. Lamberg-Karlovsky, "Archeology and Metallurgical Technology in Prehistoric Afghanistan, India, and Pakistan," reprint, 1967
- Peter Munz, "Revolution and Tradition in Modern Indian History," reprint, 1966
- Mark Naidis, "British Attitudes Towards the Anglo-Indians," reprint, 1963
- Mark Naidis, "G.A. Henty's Idea of India," reprint, 1964

Box 70

Folder 5

Politics

- Carl J. Friedrich and Seymour E. Harris, "Toward Political Stability in Undeveloped Countries-the Case of India," reprint, 1959
- Lloyd I. Rudolph, "Madras Political Literacy Survey," mimeograph, 1959
- Lloyd I. Rudolph and Susan Rudolph, "Madras Political Literacy Survey," mimeograph, undated
- Lloyd I. Rudolph, "Urban Life and Populist Radicalism-Dravidian Politics in Madras," reprint, 1961

Box 70

Folder 6

Rural Health Research Project, Second Progress Report, 1962

Box 70

Folder 7

Tribal

- U.R. Ehrenfels, Is Aboriginal Art Original?," reprint, undated
- U.R. Ehrenfels, "Aboriginal Womanhood and Culture Contact," reprint, undated
- U.R. Ehrenfels, "Biographical Records and Anthropological Research Trends," reprints, 1949
- U.R. Ehrenfels, "A Kadan Hermit Speaks," reprint, 1949
- B.S. Guha, "Aboriginal Population and Their Place in the National Life of India," reprint, 1949
- David G. Mandelbaum, "A Reformer of His People," reprint, 1960

- David G. Mandelbaum, "Technology, Credit and Culture in an Indian Village," reprint, undated
- Arthur E. Morgan, "A Laboratory Case in Urban Survival-The Parsis of Bombay," reprint, undated
- P.C. Ray, "The Effect of Culture-Contact on the Personality Structure of Two Indian Tribes, the Riang of Tripua and The Baiga of Madhya Pradesh," bulletin of the Department of Anthropology, 1964
- D.P. Sinha, "Resettlement of a Semi-Nomadic Tribal Community in Bihar, India-A Problem in Applied Anthropology," typescript, undated
- D.P. Sinha, "A Portrait of a Birhor Chief-A Biographical Study in Cultural Change," mimeograph, undated
- Surendra Kumar Srivastava, "Directed Cultural Change Among the Tharus," reprint, 1956
- C.R. Stonor and Edgar Anderson, "Maize Among the Hill Peoples of Assam," reprint, 1949
- L.P. Vidyarthi, "Presidential Address," 1968

Series XXIII: Restricted

Box 70

Folder 8

Student papers

Box 70

Folder 9

Letters of recommendation, personnel, 1973

Series XXIV: Oversize

Box 71

Folder 1

Maps

- Key Map of Draft Master Plan of Rourkela Civil Township, undated (Electricity, PENPA, Electricity and Sound)
- Revised Development Plan of Area #9, Rourkela Master Plan, undated

Box 71

Folder 2

Maps

- Master Plan for Rourkela, area no. 7 and no. 8, undated
- Master Plan for Rourkela, area no. 13
- Master Plan for Rourkela, area, no. 17

Box 71

Folder 3

Maps

- Master Plan of Cuttack, Mouza Map, undated
- Master Plan of Cuttack, Ward Wise House Holds, undated
- Master Plan of Cuttack, Population Density, undated

Box 71

Folder 4

Maps, Master Plan of Cuttack, Town Planning, Orissa

- Proposed Road Systems, 1965
- Master Plan Proposals, 1965

Box 71

Folder 5

Maps, Master Plan of Cuttack, Town Planning, Org, Orissa

- Existing Land Use, 1965
- Existing Community Facilities and Public Utilities, 1965
- Proposed Drainage System, 1965

Box 71

Folder 6

Maps, India, undated

Box 71

Folder 7

Tentative Master Plan for Greater Bhubaneswar, undated

Box 71

Folder 8

Calendar. Government of Orissa, 1964

Box 71

Folder 9

Old Town, maps and index

Box 71

Folder 10

Railway Zones, maps and charts, 1962

Box 71

Folder 11

Sample Groups, charts, 1964

Box 71

Folder 12

Laxmisigar, maps, undated

Box 71

Folder 13 Baragad, Nuapalli, maps, 1965

Box 71

Folder 14

Old Town, Lingaraj, tables, 1961-1962

Box 71

Folder 15

Household Compounds, maps, 1964

Box 71

Folder 16

Ward Chart, 1961-1962

Box 71

Folder 17 New Capital, chart, 1948-1965 **Box 71**

Town and Planning Seminar, maps, 1966

Box 71

Folder 19

Bhubaneswar, New Capital, growth and development, land tenure and use, 1961-1966

Box 71

Folder 20

Psychology, undated

Box 71

Folder 21

India, chart, 1965

Box 71

Folder 22

Nuapalli, maps and charts, undated

Box 71

Folder 23

Puri, map, undated

Series XXV: Peter Grenell Materials

Box 72 Folder 1 University statues, newsclippings, 1967 **Box 72** Folder 2 Election plans, 1966 **Box 72** Folder 3 Gold Coast, CAG;s colony, Land Accoc. Pub., 1966 **Box 72** Folder 4 Student strike, arrest, conviction, 1965-1966 **Box 72** Folder 5 Development in Orissa, 1967 **Box 72** Folder 6 Committee Facil. Newsclippings, 1966 **Box 72** Folder 7 Bishwanath Singh, "Political Rights of Civil Servants in India, 1965 **Box 72** Folder 8 Old Town Housing, 1965 **Box 72** Folder 9 Old Town, newsclippings, maps, 1966

Box 72 Folder 10 Robert Redfield and Milton B. Singer, "The Cultural Roles of Cities," 1966 **Box 72** Folder 11 PLMG legislation, 1967 **Box 72** Folder 12 PLMG legislation, 1950-1969 **Box 73** Folder 1 Structure of DM, 1966-1967 **Box 73** Folder 2 Dec-NKG Procos, 1966 **Box 73** Folder 3 Public Participation, N.C., 1966 **Box 73** Folder 4 Refugees, NC, 1966-1967 **Box 73** Folder 5 Urban growth, Orissa, newsclippings, 1967 **Box 73** Folder 6 City-Reg'l PING-O+E.I., 1967, newsclippings, 1967 Box 73 Folder 7 Regional Development, Orissa, papers, (title?) newsclippings, 1967 **Box 74** Folder 1 Orissa, constituents, newsclippings, 1967 **Box 74** Folder 2 Orissa, election results, newsclippings, 1967 **Box 74** Folder 3 Orissa, election, newsclippings, 1967 **Box 74** Folder 4 Orissa, election, newsclippings, 1967 **Box 74** Folder 5 Orissa, post-election, newsclippings, 1967 **Box 74**

Folder 6 Orissa, Poll Alliances, newsclippings, 1966-1967 **Box 74** Folder 7 Orissa, OPP, Common Front, newsclippings, 1967 **Box 74** Folder 8 Orrisa, SW-JC Policy, newsclippings, 1967 **Box 74** Folder 9 Orissa, congress, newsclippings, 1968 **Box 74** Folder 10 Orissa- cabinet formation, 1967 **Box 74** Folder 11 Java, congress, newsclippings, 1967 **Box 74** Folder 12 Swantantra, newsclippings, 1967 **Box 74** Folder 13 Orissa, CPI(R), newsclippings, 1967 **Box 74** Folder 14 Orissa, PSP, newsclippings, 1967 **Box 74** Folder 15 Orissa, Jansangh, newsclippings, 1961-1967 **Box 75** Folder 1 Orissa, SSP, newsclippings, 1967 **Box 75** Folder 2 Orissa. CPI(L), newsclippings, 1967 **Box 75** Folder 3 Orissa, SUCI, IND, newsclippings, 1967 **Box 75** Folder 4 OLA, Women, newsclippings, 1967 **Box 75** Folder 5 Orissa, Cabinet crisis, newsclippings, 1966 **Box 75** Folder 6

Graft Probe, newsclippings, 1967 **Box 75** Folder 7 BIJU's finances, newsclippings, 1967 **Box 75** Folder 8 CBI-BIJI, newsclippings, 1965 **Box 75** Folder 9 Oriya, Telugu, newsclippings, 1967 **Box 75** Folder 10 BIJU's return, newsclippings, 1966 **Box 75** Folder 11 B. Naik, newsclippings, 1966 **Box 75** Folder 12 Cuttack Bar, 1966 **Box 75** Folder 13 Sahid Bhavan, 1966 **Box 75** Folder 14 Orissa, disturbances, newsclippings, 1967 **Box 75** Folder 15 Oriya, 1967 **Box 75** Folder 16 Cow slaughter, newsclippings, 1966-7 **Box 75** Folder 17 Demands, newsclippings, 1967 **Box 75** Folder 18 Orissa, G.P. election, newsclippings, 1967 **Box 75** Folder 19 Orissa Panch. Raji, newsclippings, 1967 Box 75 Folder 20 Bhubaneswar, firing, newsclippings, 1967 **Box 76** Folder 1 ABP, CTC, newsclippings, 1966

Box 76 Folder 2 Keonjhar By-election, newsclippings, 1965 **Box 76** Folder 3 Rajya Sabha, elections, newsclippings, 1966 **Box 76** Folder 4 Orissa, drought, newsclippings, 1966 **Box 76** Folder 5 Orissa Legislative Assembly, budget, newsclippings, 1965 **Box 76** Folder 6 Orissa Legislative Assembly, budget, newsclippings, 1966 **Box 76** Folder 7 Orissa Legislative Assembly, lame duck budge, newsclippings, 1967 **Box 76** Folder 8 Orissa Legislative Assembly, budget, newsclippings, 1967 **Box 76** Folder 9 Orissa Legislative Assembly, Debates, 1965 **Box 76** Folder 10 Orissa Legislative Assembly, Official Report, 1955, 1965 **Box 76** Folder 11 Orissa Legislative Assembly, Official Report, 1950, 1953 **Box 76** Folder 12 Orissa Legislative Assembly, Official Report, 1953, 1954 **Box 77** Folder 1 Orissa Legislative Assembly, Official Report, 1950, 1965 **Box 77** Folder 2 Orissa Legislative Assembly, Official Report, 1954, 1955 **Box 77** Folder 3 Orissa Legislative Assembly, Official Report, 1949 **Box 77** Folder 4 Orissa Legislative Assembly, Official Report, 1948, 1965 **Box 77**

Folder 5 Orissa Legislative Assembly, Debates, 1965 **Box 77** Folder 6 Orissa Legislative Assembly, Debates, 1965 **Box 78** Folder 1 Orissa Legislative Assembly, Debates, 1965, 1966 **Box 78** Folder 2 Orissa Legislative Assembly, Debates, 1966 **Box 78** Folder 3 Orissa Legislative Assembly, Official Report, 1948, 1955 **Box 78** Folder 4 Orissa Legislative Assembly, Debates, 1965 **Box 78** Folder 5 Orissa Legislative Assembly, Debates, 1965 **Box 78** Folder 6 Orissa Legislative Assembly, Debates, 1965 **Box 79** Folder 1 Orissa Legislative Assembly, Debates, 1964, 1965 **Box 79** Folder 2 Orissa Legislative Assembly, Debates, 1964, 1965 **Box 79** Folder 3 Orissa Legislative Assembly, Debates, 1964 **Box 79** Folder 4 Orissa Legislative Assembly, Debates, 1964 **Box 79** Folder 5 Orissa Legislative Assembly, Debates, 1963 **Box 79** Folder 6 Orissa Legislative Assembly, Debates, 1963 **Box 79** Folder 7 Orissa Legislative Assembly, Debates, 1964 **Box 80** Folder 1

Orissa Legislative Assembly, Official Report, 1955 **Box 80** Folder 2 Orissa Legislative Assembly, Debates, 1959 **Box 80** Folder 3 Orissa Legislative Assembly, Debates, 1963 **Box 80** Folder 4 Orissa Legislative Assembly, Debates, 1955, 1956 **Box 80** Folder 5 Orissa Legislative Assembly, Debates, 1956, 1957 **Box 80** Folder 6 Orissa Legislative Assembly, Debates, 1957, 1958 **Box 81** Folder 1 Orissa Legislative Assembly, Debates, 1958 **Box 81** Folder 2 Orissa Legislative Assembly, Debates, 1958, 1959 **Box 81** Folder 3 Orissa Legislative Assembly, Debates, 1959, 1964 **Box 81** Folder 4 Orissa Legislative Assembly, Debates, 1955 **Box 81** Folder 5 Orissa Legislative Assembly, Official Reports, 1955, 1963 **Box 81** Folder 6 Orissa Legislative Assembly, Debates, 1960, 1963 **Box 81** Folder 7 Orissa Legislative Assembly, Debates, 1960 **Box 82** Folder 1 Orissa Legislative Assembly, Debates, 1960 **Box 82** Folder 2 Orissa Legislative Assembly, Debates, 1961 **Box 82** Folder 3 Orissa Legislative Assembly, Debates, 1962

Box 82 Folder 4 Reports, journals on urban planning, 1963 Box 82 Folder 5 Ved Prakash, dissertation, 1966 **Box 83** Folder 1 Master plan for water supply, 1966-2001 **Box 83** Folder 2 "A Proposal for a low cost temporary urban settlements programme," 1967 **Box 83** Folder 3 "A Proposal for a low cost temporary urban settlements programme," 1967 **Box 83** Folder 4 "Bustee improvement programme: Calcutta and Hourah," 1967 **Box 83** Folder 5 "Interim Report: Housing Calcutta Metropolitan District," 1967 **Box 83** Folder 6 "Traffic and transportation plan, Calcutta metropolitan district," 1966-1986 **Box 83** Folder 7 Town and Country Planning seminar, 1966 **Box 83** Folder 8 Town and Country Planning seminar, 1966 **Box 84** Folder 1 Town and Country Planning seminar, 1965 **Box 84** Folder 2 Town and Country Planning seminar, 1965 **Box 84** Folder 3 Town Planners, 1964 **Box 84** Folder 4 Journal of the Institute of Town Planners, India, 1956-1964 **Box 84** Folder 5 The First Five Years, 1959-1964 **Box 84**

Folder 6 Reprint series in the social sciences, undated **Box 84** Folder 7 Center for International Studies, 1963 **Box 84** Folder 8 Correspondence to Peter Grenell, 1964 **Box 84** Folder 9 New towns, India, 1965 **Box 84** Folder 10 Urban Land Policy, undated **Box 85** Folder 1 Master plan of Jharsuguda, 1965 **Box 85** Folder 2 Urban community development, India, C.D. India, B.H. Mehta-slums, undated **Box 85** Folder 3 Water resources design of systems, undated **Box 85** Folder 4 Regional Planning, theory, undated **Box 85** Folder 5 Orissa politics, 1963-1967 **Box 85** Folder 6 WB, constituencies, 1967 **Box 85** Folder 7 Bibliographies, undated **Box 85** Folder 8 Bibliographies, undated • 32 **Box 85** Folder 1 Planning and theory research, 1968 **Box 85** Folder 2 Peter Grenell, correspondence, 1965 **Box 85**

Cuttack, see oversize for maps, 1965 **Box 85** Folder 4 Old BS, thesis correspondence, 1965 **Box 85** Folder 5 Election results, national, newsclippings, 1967 **Box 85** Folder 6 National election, post-mortem, 1967 **Box 85** Folder 7 Bihar drought, 1967 **Box 85** Folder 8 Cent. Politics, 1967 **Box 85** Folder 9 Cent. Cabinet, 1967 **Box 85** Folder 10 Orissa, newsclippings about Fourth Five-Year Plan, 1967 **Box 85** Folder 11 St. Pol. Analysis, 1967 **Box 85** Folder 12 Correspondence, newsclippings, 1978 **Box 85** Folder 13 Orissa, Acts and Regulations, 1957, 1962, 1963 **Box 87** Folder 1 Orissa • Acts and Regulations, 1948, • Third Five-Year Plan, 1962 **Box 87** Folder 2 Orissa Report of Advisory Planning Board, 1946 ٠ • Special Areas Development Program, undated **Box 87** Folder 3 Third Five-Year Plan, draft, 1960

Box 87

Folder 3

Folder 4

Commission for Legislation on Town and Country Planning, 1962

Box 87

Folder 5

Bhubaneswar, Conference materials, 1966

Box 87

Folder 6

Reports

- Bhubaneswar, conference material, 1966
- Orissa, Annual Administration Report, 1957-1958, 1962

Box 88

Folder 1

Orissa, Acts and Regulations and Ordinances, 1957

Box 88

Folder 2

Orissa, Second Five Year Plan, 1958

Box 88

Folder 3

Orissa

- First Five-Year Plan, 1951-1956
- Draft, Second Five-Year Plan, 1955
- M. G. Kutty, "Administrative Vacuum in Indian Planning Law," 1966

Box 88

Folder 4

Augmentation of Financial Resources of Urban Local Bodies, 1963

Box 89

Folder 1

Review of the First Five-Year Plan, 1957

Box 89

Folder 2

Orrisa

- The Orissa Survey and Settlement Code, 1962
- Report of the Administration Enquiry Committee, 1958

Box 89

Folder 3

White Paper on Departmental Activities, 1958, 1959, 1960, 1962

Box 89

Folder 4

White Paper-On othe Economic Conidition and the Developmental Activities in Orissa, 1963, 1964, 1965, 1966

Box 89

Folder 5

Orrisa Municipal Act, 1950-1961

Box 89

Folder 6

Orrisa Municipal Election Rules, 1950

Box 89 Folder 7 Orrisa • Fourth Five-Year Plan, 1965 • Orrisa Municipal Rules, 1953-1962 **Box 90** Folder 1 Orissa, Report of the Administrative Enquiry Committee, 1958 **Box 90** Folder 2 Orissa, Buildings and Roads-Repairs, 1949-1950 **Box 90** Folder 3 Orissa Review, 1967-1968 **Box 90** Folder 4 Orissa, Budget Estimate, 1949 **Box 90** Folder 5 Orissa, Budget Estimate, 1952, 1953 **Box 90** Folder 6 Orissa, Budget Estimate, 1955 **Box 90** Folder 7 Orissa, Budget Estimate, 1957 **Box 90** Folder 8 Orissa, Budget Estimate, 1959 **Box 91** Folder 1 Orissa, Budget Estimate, 1952, 1954 **Box 91** Folder 2 Orissa, Budget Estimate, 1956-1957 **Box 91** Folder 3 Orissa, Budget Estimate, 1948-1962 **Box 91** Folder 4 "Town and Coutnry Planning Newsletter," 194-1965 **Box 91** Folder 5 Planning Manuscripts, 1957 **Box 91** Folder 6

Planning Manuscripts, 1962

Box 91

Folder 7

Planning Manuscripts, 1962

Box 91

Folder 8

Town and Country planning organization manuscripts, 1964-1965

Box 92

Folder 1

Orissa budget estimates, 1958-1959

Box 92

Folder 2

Manuscripts on election, 1967

Box 92

Folder 3

Election manuscripts, 1961-1966

Box 92

Folder 4

Orissa manuscripts, 1965-1966

Box 92

Folder 5

Election manuscripts, 1965-1967

Box 92

Folder 6

Town and Country Seminar, 1966

Box 92

Folder 7

Planning

- Journal of the Institute of the Town Planners, 1957, 1959
- Town and Planning, 1964
- Budget Estimate, 1949

Box 92

Folder 8

Planning

- Materials for the "Fifteenth Annual Town and Country Planning Seminar, Bhubaneswar, 1966
- M.G. Kutty, "Administrative Vacuum in Administrative Planning," 1966

Box 92

Folder 9

Materials for the "Fifteenth Annual Town and Country Planning Seminar, Bhubaneswar, see map in oversize, 1966

Box 92

Folder 10

Materials for the "Fifteenth Annual Town and Country Planning Seminar, Bhubaneswar, 1966

Box 93

Folder 1 Town and Planning, 1964 **Box 93** Folder 2 Town and Planning Seminar, 1966 **Box 93** Folder 3 Budget Estimate, 1963-1964 **Box 93** Folder 4 Budget Estimate, 1965-1966 **Box 93** Folder 5 Budget Estimate, 1966-1967 **Box 93** Folder 6 Journal of the Institute of the Town Planners, 1962 **Box 93** Folder 7 Orissa, charts, undated **Box 94** Folder 1 Orissa Legislative Assembly, 1937, 1946, 1947 **Box 94** Folder 2 Orissa Legislative Assembly, 1948, 1950, 1952, 1953 **Box 94** Folder 3 Orissa Legislative Assembly, 1950, 1951 **Box 94** Folder 4 Orissa Legislative Assembly, 1951, 1952 **Box 94** Folder 5 Orissa Legislative Assembly, 1952, 1965 **Box 94** Folder 6 Orissa Legislative Assembly, 1952, 1963 **Box 94** Folder 7 Orissa Legislative Assembly, 1953, 1962 **Box 95** Folder 1 Master Plan for Water Supply, 1966-2001 **Box 95** Folder 2

United Nations

- Report of the United Nations Symposium on the Planning and Development of New Towns, Moscow, 1964
- Report of the United Nations Seminar on Planning Techniques, 1964

Box 95

Folder 3

Richard Paul Taub, "Bureaucracy in the Context of Social Change," 1966

Box 95

Folder 4

Rural Housing and Village Planning, undated

Box 95

Folder 5

Town and Country Planning in India, 1962

Box 95

Folder 6

Orissa's Death of Destiny, 1963-1973

Box 95

Folder 7

Census of India 1901-1951, 1960

Box 96

Folder 1

Planning for Economic Development, 1965

Box 96

Folder 2

Resource Development Region and Divisions of India, 1964SEE OVERSIZE for maps

Box 96

Folder 3

United Nations reports, 1972

Box 96

Folder 4

Planning Reports

- V.T. Krishnamachari, Indian and State Administrative Services and Problems of District Administration, 1962
- V. Nath, Area Development-Planning at District and Block Levels, undated
- Reconstruction Committee of Council, Second Report on Reconstruction Planning, 1944
- Report of the Health Survey and Development Committee, 1946
- Town Planning and Valuation Department, 1956-1958

Box 96

Folder 5

Reports

- Third Five-Year Plan, 1963
- Report of the Health Survey, 1946

Box 97

Folder 1

The Third Plan, Mid-term Appraisal, undated

Box 97

Folder 2

Fourth Five-Year Plan, undated

Box 97

Folder 3

Post War Development Plans in Orissa, 1946